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Chartered Accountants Kathmandu-31, Minbhawan
Tel: 977-01-4106678, 977-985-115-6687

Email: Harimani25@gmail.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Sun Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Sun Nepal Life Insurance Company
Limited (referred to as “company”), which comprise the statement of financial pasition as at Ashad
31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), statement of profit or loss account, statement of other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in material respect, the
financial position of the company as at Ashad 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), its financial performance and
its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards|NFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements selection of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance
with ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics of Professional Accountants, and we have fulfilled cur other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Auditors Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professianal judgment, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statements of the current period. However, our audit findings have not
necessitated mentioning key audit matters.
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Chartered Acc Tel: 977-01-4106678, 977-985-115-6687
Email: HarimaniZ5@gmail.com

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governonce for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
Boing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process,

Auditor’s Responsibility for Audit of the Financial Statement

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error, and are considered material if, individually or taken together,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis these
financial statements.

As part of audit accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

# Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher that for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, international omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
company’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting paolicies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant exists, we are required to draw attertion in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements, or if such disclosures zre inadequate, to modify our
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Email: Harimani25@gmail.com

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
contrg| that we identify during our audit.

Report on the requirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Company Act, 2063

We have obtained information and explained asked for, which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, statement of financial position, statement of
profit or loss, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows including a summary of significam accounting palicies and other explanatory notes have been
prepared in all material respect in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are
in agreement with the books of account maintained by the company; and proper books of account as
required by law maintained by the company including relevant records relating to preparation of the
aforesaid financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books
and records of the company.

In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books, the company has maintained
adequate capital funds and adequate provisions for claims in accordance with the directives of Insurance
Board.

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from our
examination of the books of account of the company, we have not come across cases where Board of
Directors or any employees of the company have acted contrary to the provisions of law relating to the
accounts, or committed any misappropriation or caused loss or damage to the company and violated any
directives of Insurance Board or acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and security of the company
and investors.

arya

For, H. Acharya & Associates [ ;.
Chartered Accounta n_tafi";':-' %‘:& \
Date: 2022-02-07 , = (‘ Fimbo, '
Place: Kathmandu |, p 1R
UDIN: 220207CAQ07516gRAR” .
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Financial Positions
As on 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31st 2077)
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Amount in NPR.

Particulars Motes Current Year Previous Year
Assets
Intangible Assets 4 §13,5973.00 1,142,466.00
Praperty, Plant and Equipment 5 35,512,646.71 37.482,631.71
Inyestment Properties 6 -
Deferred Tax Assets 7 3,127,250.20
Investment in Subsidiaries 8 - -
Investment in Associates 9 - -
Investments 10 2,548,844 000.00 | 2,001,941,000,00
Loans 11 163,164,422.96 81,962,379.36
Reinsurance Assets 12 3,978,285.20 2,970,946.77
Current Tax Assets (Net) 21 89,807,290.74 58,154,750,58
Insurance Receivables 13 750,787.90 5176.45
Other Assets 14 2,166,810.55 1,427,582.01
Other Financial Assets 15 43,092,151.28 9,703,808.38
Cash and Cash Eguivalent 16 287,369920.72 149,188,910.03
Total Assets 3,176,600,289.06 | 2,347,146,901.48
Equity & Liabilities '
Equity
Share Capital 171a) 1,400,000,000.00 | 1,400,000,000,00
Share Application Money Pending Allotment 17(b) - -
Share Premium 171c) - -
Catastrophe Reserves 17(d) 25,516,759.80 16,300,841.74
Retained Earnings 17(e) 223,321,262 .48 141,228,830.19
Other Equity 17(f) 8,126,395.19 3,670,895.19
Total Equity | 1,656,964,417.47 | 1,561,400,567.13
Liabilities '
Provisions 18 19,325,997.12 13,408,385.00
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 19 1,320,569,849.61 643,372,057 .55
Deferred Tax Liabilities 7 9,177,360.20 -
Insurance Payable 20 22,821,075.01 11,035,824.61
Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 21
Borrowings 22 - -
Other Financial Liabilities 23 112,835,297.73 88,978,493.77
Other Liakilities 24 34,806,291.92 28,951,569.43
Total Liabilities 1,519,635,871.60 785,746,334.36
Total equity and liabilities | 3,176,600,289.06 | 2,347,146,901.48
The accompanying notes form an Integral Part of Anancial Statements.
Anuj Keyal Sashank Agrawal Kiran K.C. Marayan Roongta Neetu Kayal
Chairman Director Director Director Director

Raj Kumar Aryal
Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Raj Gautam
General Manager

Binod Sharma Poudel

Finance Head

Hari Mani Acharya, FCA

Proprietor

H. Acharya & Associates

Cate: 2078/10/26
Place : Kathmancu, Mepal

Chartered Accountants

n
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Profit or Loss For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077) .
Amaount in NPR,
Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income: '
Gross Earned Premiums 25 1,093,832 557.55 793,534,068.60
Premiums Ceded 26 34,165,100.57 35,610,264,.48
Net Earned Premiums 27 1,059,667,456.98 757,923,804.12
Commission Income 28 3,380,024.00 898,082.00
Investment Income 29 241,784,170.27 213,804,881.30
Met Gain/ (Loss) on Fair Value Changes 30 -
Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) 31 - -
Other Incame 3z 2,740,987.78 779,348.96
Total Income 1,307,572,639.03 973,406,116.38
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claims Paid 33 24,709,727.00 5,155,847.00
Claims Ceded 34 12,919,819.08 2,830,814.00
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 633,027,837.62 450,584,481.14
Change in Contract Liabities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 1,007,338.43 2,770,946.77
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 644,710,407.11 450,138,567.37
Commission Expenses 36 200,634,582.00 149,505,083,00
Service Fees 37 10,646,379.04 7,922,484,51
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 189,314,231.72 131,504,113.76
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 39 8,668,225.00 10,037,927.51
Impairment Losses 40 - -
Other Expenses 41 164,170,449.41 160,323,424.76
Finance Cost 42 . -
Total Expenses 1,218,144,678.28 909,431,600.91
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year Befare Share of 89,427,960.74 63,974,515.47
Net Profits of Associates Accounted for
Using Equity Method and Tax
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using 9 -
Equity Method
Profit Before Tax 89,427,960.74 63,974,515.47
Income Tax Expense 43 (1,880,389.60) (3,111,733.24)
Net Profit/(Loss) For The Year 91,308,350.34 67,086,248.71
Earning Per Share 50
Basic EPS 6.52 4.79
Diluted EPS 6.52 4.79
The accompanying notes form on Integral Port of Finonciol Statements,
Anuj Keyal Sashank Agrawal Kiran K.C. Marayan Roongta Neetu Kayal
Chairman Director Director Director Director
Raj Kumnar Aryal Kamal Raj Gautam Binod Sharma Poudel Hari Mani Acharya, FCA

Chief Executive Officer General Manager Finance Head Proprietor

H. Acharya & Associates

Date : 207810/26 Chartered Accountants

Place : athmandu, Nepal
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

ey FRIRAE G

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Net Profit/(Loss) For the Year 91,308,350.34 67,086,248.71
Other Comprehensive Income
a) Iltems that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments - -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value - -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation - -
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for - -
using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items - -
Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
b} Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOC! Eqguity Instruments 56,740,000.00 250,000.00
Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets - -
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations
Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for -
using the equity method
Income Tax Relating to Above Items 14,185,000.00 62,500.00
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 42,555,000.00 187,500.00
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 133,863,350.34 67,273,748.71
The accompanying notes form an integral Part of Finandial Statements.
Anuj Keyal Sashank Agrawal Kiran K.C. Marayan Roongta Neetu Kayal
Chairman Directar Director Directar Director

Raj Kumar Aryal
Chief Executive OfFicer

Kamal Raj Gautam
Generzl Manager

Date: 2078/10/26
Place : Kathmandu, Mepal

Binod Sharma Poude|

Finance Head

Hari Mani Acharya, FCA

Proprietar

H. Acharya & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020 (Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received

Gross Premium Received 1.098,803,012 827,858,666
Commission Received 3,380,024 898,082
Clair Recovery Received from Reinsurers 12,199,819 2,830,814
Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others (FE settlement ) 8,023,607

Cash Paid

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid (24,709,727) (5,155,847)
Reinsurance Premium Paid (27,588,081) (35,610,264)
Cornmission Paid (200,634,982) {149,505,083)
Service Fees Paid (7,936,936) (7,922,485)
Employee Benefits Expenses Paid (177,466,058) {118,562 884)
Other Expenses Paid (157,339,767) (96,974 438)
Others (FE settlement } - (2,540,234)
Incorns Tax Paid (27,785,035) (30,894, 797)
Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities [1] 498,945,877 384,421,529
Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets -

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets -

Acquisitions of Investment Praperties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties

Rental Income Received - -
Acquisitions of Froperty, Plant & Equipment (6,655,819) (11,303,032)
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment 186,068 .
Payment for acquisition of Subsidizries/ Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associatas -

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries -

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates - .
Furchase of Equity Instruments (115,100,000) (200,000)
Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments - -
Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares -

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares - -
Purchase of Debentures (268,563,000) {112,341,000)

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures
Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds
Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease
Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

(1,493,000,000)
1,385,500,000

(81,202,044)

(10,000,000)

{351,500,000)

(68,561,705)

Interest Income Received 217,665,149 208,780,913
Dividend Received 404,780 269,968
Others (Security Deposits) - 7,076,081
Tatal Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2] (360,764,866) (337,778,775)

14
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flows
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020 (Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077) Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others (to be specified)

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3] - -
Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3] 138,181,011 46,642,754

Cazh & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period 149,188,910 102,546,156
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period 287,369,921 149,188,910
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand 59,621,400 43,913,195
Cheuge in Hand 17,123,065 32,038,399
Term Deposit with Banks {with initial maturity upto 3 months) - .
Balance With Banks 210,625,456 73,237,316

The accompanying notes form an integral Part of Finandial Statements.

Anuj Keyal Sashank Agrawal Kiran K.C. Narayan Roongta Neetu Kayal
Chairman Director Director Director Director
Raj Kumar Aryal Kamal Raj Gautam Binod Sharma Poudel Hari Mani Acharya, FCA
Chief Executive Officer Generzl Manager Finance Head Proprietor
H. Acharya & Associates
Dale ; 207810426 Chartered Accountants

Place ; Kathmandu, Nepal
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020

(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Opening Balance in Retained Earnings

Net profit or (loss) as per statament of profit or loss
Appropriations:

i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves

i) Transfer to Capital Reserves

iily Transfer to Regulatory Reserves

iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves

v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves

vi) Others( to be Specified)

Less:

i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency

i) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets
i) Actuarial Reserve

iv} Goodwill Recognised

v) Others (to be Specified)

141,228,830.19
91,308,350.34

9,215918.06

84,101,726.75
67,086,248.77

6,909,912.06

3,049,233.25

Total Distributable Profits

223,321,262.48

141,228,830.19

The accompanying notes form on Integral Port of Financia! Statements.

As per our report of even dote attoched

Anuj Keyal
Chairman

Sashank Agrawal
Diraclor

Kiran K.C.

Direclor

Marayan Roongta

Director

Neetu Kayal
Director

Kamal Raj Gautam
General Manager

Raj Kumar Aryal
Chief Executive Qfficer

Date ; 20781072
Place : Kathmandu, Nepal

Binod Sharma Poudel

Finance Head

Hari Mani Acharya, FCA
Proprietor

H. Acharya & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077(July 15th, 2020)

General Information

Sun Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited (herein after referred to as the 'Company') was incorporated on
2064/06/29 and operated as Life Insurance Campany after obtaining license on 2074/04/18 under the Insurance
Act 2049,

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 2078-10-26.

Basis of Preparation

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Statement of Compliance

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Mepal Financial Reporting Standards
(NFRS) issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal
Chartered Accountants Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respects, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal
Accounting Standards Board. The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The term NFRS, includes all the standards and the related interpretations which are consistently used.

Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assels
& Liahilities which have been measured at Fair Value amount;

i Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which are reguired to be measured at fair value

ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iil. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for
Liability Adequacy Test [LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair Value is the price that would be received to sell an assets or paid to transfer a liahility in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price
is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique.

In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements are categorized into Level 1,
or 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are observable &
the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurements in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

u Level 1 - Inputs are guoted prices ( unadjusted ) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities
that the entity can access at the measurement date;
| Level 2- Inputs are inputs ,other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable

for the Asset or Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

n Level 3- Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in confarmity with NFRS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions, These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported
balance of Assets & Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of Income & Expenses for the year presented. Actual results
may differ from these estimates, Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial Statements in the period in which changes
are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Motes to the Financial Statements.

Functional and Presentation Currency

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Campany's functional
currency. All financial infarmation presented in NFR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except
where indicated otherwise.
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Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis. The Board of Directars have considered
a wide range of information relating to present and future canditions, including future projections of
nrofitability, cash flaws and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore,
Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company's ability
to cantinue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operation of it.

Change in Accounting Policies

Accounting Folicies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an
accounting policy only if the change is required by & standard or interpretation; or results in the financial
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other
events or conditions on the entity's financial position, financial performance, or cash flow.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

Accounting standards issued and effective

All the accounting standard made effective by the ASE are applied while preparing the financial statements
of the Company.

Accounting standards issued and non-effective
NFRS 17" Insurance Contracts”, NFRS 16"Leases", NFRS 14 "Regulatory Deferral Accounts”, NFRS 15
"Revenue from Contract with Custormer” and MAS 29" Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies”,

Carve-outs
The Company has not applied any carve outs provided by the ASB.

Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i) Recognition
Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be
used for more than one year and the cost can be measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above, The carrying
amount of any camponent accounted far as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced.
All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or lass during the reparting periad in
which they are incurred.

Revaluation

After recognition as an assets, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably,
have been carried at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accurnulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed
to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset does not materially differ from its carrying
amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings are undertaken by
professionally qualified valuers.

Anincrease in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation, is recognized in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation reserve. However, the
increase is recognized in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease of the
same assel previously recognized in profit and loss, A decrease in the carrying amount as a result
of revaluation, is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognized in other
comprehensive income ta the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in
respect of that asset,

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross
carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset.
Upon disposal, any revaluation reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred
directly to retained earnings.

-
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Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation
based on the asset's ariginal cost is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation

Depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment other than the Freehold Land i.e. the Company's
Freehold Building, Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on "Straight Line
Method (SLM)/ Diminishing Balance Method ((DEM)" based on Useful Life estimated by technical
expert of the management.

The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting
date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for an a prospective basis,

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on S5LM/DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories

Useful Life (In Years) for SLM

Land Mot Applicable
Buildings 20

Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixture 8

Compulers and IT Equipment 8

Officer Equipment g

Vehicles 5

Other Assets 8
Derecognition

Anitern of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upto disposal or when no Future
Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Lass,

Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by
which the Asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amountis
higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the
estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.
Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end
of each reparting periad. In case of such reversal, the carrying amaount of the asset is increased
so as not to exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no
impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major
plant and machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in
Progress would be transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Wark in
Progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

() Intangible Assets

i)

Recagnition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amaortization and any
accumulated impairment lasses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development
costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss
in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.
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Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future
economic benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is
expensed as incurred.

ii) Amortization
The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible
asset shall be regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of
the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected
to generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortization is recagnized in statement of profit of loss on Straight Line Method (SLM) over the
estimated useful life of the intangible assets/ Diminishing Balance Method (DBM), fram the date
that is available for use since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of
the future ecanamic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization period and the amaortization
method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year
end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or
methad, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates, The amortization
expense on

intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the staterment of profit or loss,

Useful Life of Intangible Assets based on SLM/DEM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Useful Life (In Years) for SLM
Soft wares 3
Licenses License Period
Others( to be specified) Agreement Based

iii) Derecognition
An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected Lo arise
from the continued use of the Assel, Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined
as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

iv) Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible
Assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is
estimated to determine the extent of impairment, it any. An impairment loss is recognized in the
Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount.
The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in use.
Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment
property. Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is
subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to
the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the company and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost, however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives
as mentianed above.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefit is expected from its
disposal. Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognized
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in the statement of profit or loss in the year of retirement ar disposal.

Transfer are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer
from investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Fquivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheque in Hand, Bank Balances and short term deposits
with a maturity of three maonths or less.

Financial Assets

i)

i)

i)

iv)

Initial Recagnition & Measurement

Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification
of its Financial Assets at initial recognition.

When Financial Assets are recagnized initially, thay are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case
of Financial Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable
to the acquisition of the Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value
through Profit or Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Subsequent Measurement

a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amertized cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective is achieved is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,. Interest
income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate method.

h) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FYTOC! if it is held within a business model whose objective
is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the
contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. These
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to statement of other
comprehensive income.

c) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
A Financial Asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

De-Recognition

A Financial Assets is derecognized anly when the Company has transferred the rights to receive
cash flows from the Financial Assets. Where the Company has transferred an Asset, the Company
evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the
Financial Asset. In such cases, the Financial Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the Financial Asset, the Financial
Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains contral of the Financial Asset, the Asset
is continued to be recagnized ta the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset,

Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reparting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial
asset or group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or group of financial assets is
deermed to be impaired if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred since the initial recagnition of the asset (an incurred 'loss event') and
that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial asset or the
group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may include
indications that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial
difficulty, default or delinguency in interest ar principal payments, the probability that they will
enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is
a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic
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conditions that correlate with defaults.
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(h)

1)

Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Campany becomes a party ta the
contractual provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Campany determines the classification
of its Financial Liahilities at initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the
Financial Liability.

il Subsequent Measurement
After initial recognition, Financial Liahilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the Effective Interest Methad.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial
Positian, the carrying amounts approximate Fair Value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liahility is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing Financial Liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss,

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial
Position where there is legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally
enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal
course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the
counterparty.

Reinsurance Assets

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount
which are recoverable fram the reinsurer. These assets are created far the reinsurer’s share of insurance
contract liabilities,

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after
the initial recognition of the reinsurance asset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to
it under the terms of the contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact on the amount that
the company will receive from the re-insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduce
the carrying amount accordingly and is recognized in statement of profit or loss.

(i) Equity
Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they
do not meet the definition of a Financial Liability or Financial Asset,

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Campany issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount ather
than share capital such amount is transferred to share premium. The amount in share prermium
is allowed for distribution subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

i} Catastrophe Reserve: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which
is 10% of the distributable profit for the year as per Regulator's Directives.

iii) Fair Value Reserve: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve egual to the amount of
Fair Value Gain recognized in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator's directive.

iv) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by
Insurance Board.
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Actuarial Reserves: Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined henefit
obligation resulting from, experience adjustments (the effects of difference between the previous
actuarial assumptions and what has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarial
assumptions.

Cashflow Hedge Reserves: |s the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a
particular risk associated with all or a component of a recognized asset or liability or a higher
probable forecast transaction, and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion
of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument recognized in other comprehensive income.

Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipment
& intangible assets, other than the reversal or earlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss.
Other Reserves: Reserve ather than abave reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, athers (to be
specified),

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities

i)

i)

i)

Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but
relating to the unexpired term of coverage.,

Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net portion of the gross
written premium transferred te the unearned premium reserve during the year to cover the
unexpired period of the policies.

QOutstanding claims provisions

OQutstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred
but not settled at the staterment of financial position date, whether reported or not, together
with related claims handling costs.

Un-apportioned Surplus

Un-apportioned surplus where the amount are yet to be allocated or distributed to either
policyholders or shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance
contract liabilities,

Liability adequacy

At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is
performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred
acquisition costs aver unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future
contractual cash flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets
relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions, If these estimates show that the
carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for liability.

)] Employee Benefits

i)

ii)

Short Term Obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled
whaolly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related
service are recognized in respect of employees’ services upto the end of the reporting period
and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The
liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligation in the Statement of Financial
Position.

Post-Employment Benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as
per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions
have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the
contribution are recognized as Employee Benefit Expenses when they are due,
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i)

iv)

Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out at each Statement of Financial Position.
Actuarial Gains & Losses are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period in
which they occur. Past service cost is recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are
already vested and otherwise is amortized on a Straight Line Basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Statement of
Financial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for
unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the Fair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available
refunds and reductions in future contributians to the plan.

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. Leave Encashment
has been computed using Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the present value
of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the
end of the year using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The benefits are discaunted using the
market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the terms of assumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the
normal retirement date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these
benefits. The Company recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:
a) When the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) When the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37
and involves the payment of termination benefits. The termination benefits are measured
based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in case of voluntary
retirement scheme,

(m) Revenue Recognition

i)

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

Gross Premium

Graoss Premium are recognized as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured.
First premium is recognized from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums
are accounted for to the extent that they can be reliably measured.

Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods
of risk after the reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rate basis. The
propartion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover
pravided by contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy
incepts. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of
reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums
are those propartions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date,

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been
presentad as negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because
this is consistent with how the business is managed.

Commission Income
Commission Income is recognized on accrual basis. If the incame is for future periads, then they
are deferred and recognized over those future periods.

Investment Income
Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by
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using the EIR method. Fees and cammission that are an integral part of the effective yield of
the financial asset are recognized as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Net realized gains and losses

Met realized gains and losses recorded in the statement or profit or loss include gains and losses
on financial assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated
as the difference between net sales proceeds and the original or amortized cost and are recorded
on occurrence of the sale transaction.

Benefit, Claims and Expenses

i)

i)

Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefits and claims includes the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external
claims handling costs that are directly related to processing and settlement of claims. Benefits
and claims that are incurred during the financial year are recognized when a claimable event
occurs and/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and other benefits without due dates are
treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt of intimation of death of the assured or
occurrence of contingency covered.

Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is recognized according
to the term of the relevant contracts,

Product Classification

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if
a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders. As a general
guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid
with benefits payable if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also transfer financial

risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i)

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

Endowment

This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his
early death and also assures a lump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums,
has high liguidity and in savings oriented. This plan is apt for people of all ages and social groups
whao wish to protect their families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

Anticipated

This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during the term
of the policy itself so long as the palicy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified
financial requirements needed for occasions like Brata Bandha, Academic Graduations etc. An
important feature of plan is that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the
death claim comprises full sum assured without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts,
which have already been paid. It is also with profit plan.

Endowment Cum Whole Life

This plan is a cambination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit plan. It provided
financial protection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision
of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to the assured in case of his survival.

Whole Life

Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of the contract
holder far his or her entire life. Upon the inevitable death of the contract holder, the insurance
payout is made to the contract's beneficiaries. These policies also include a savings component,
which accumulates a cash value. This cash value is one of the key elements of whole life insurance.

Foreign Employment Term
The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for financial assistance
if there is death or elimination of any insured due to work or staying abroad,
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vi) Other Term
Term life insurance, alsa known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment
of a stated death benefit during a specified term. Once the term expires, the policyhalder can
renew it for another term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the palicy to
terminate.

vii) Special Term
Special Term insurance is modified version of term insurance with added benefits.

viii} Others to be Specified -(Anticipated Whole Life)
This scheme provides for specific periodic payments or partial survival benefits during the term
of the policy itself so long as the policy holder is alive. An important feature of plan is that in the
event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sum assured
without deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It provides
insurance coverage of the contract holder for his or her entire life.lt is also with profit plan.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of gualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added Lo the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for
their intended use or sale,

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure
on gualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash
payments are disclosed as cash fMlows.,

Leases

Finance Lease

Lease in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of awnership are classified
as Finance Lease, Assets acquired under Finance Leases are capitalized at the lower of the Fair Value
of the Leased Assets at the inception of the Lease Term and the Present Value of Minimum Lease
Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned between the Finance charge and the reduction of the
outstanding liahility. The Finance Charge is allocated to periods during the Lease Term at a canstant
periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability.

Operating Lease

Lease in which the Company doesn't have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership
are classified as Operating Leases. Payment made under Operating Leases are charged to Statement
of Profit & Loss on a Straight Life Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses
relate, Provision for Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income
after considering tax allowances, deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with
the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

i) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary difference between the carrying amounts of Assets
and Liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred Tax Assets &
Liabilities are recognized for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the
tax base of Assets & Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nor taxable Profit nor Loss at the time of the transaction.
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Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible Temporary difference and the carry forward of unused
tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary Difference.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Pravisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate
to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due (o
the passage of time is recognized as interest expenses,

Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in the books a matter of abundant precaution
and conservative approach based on management's best estimate. However, Management
believes that chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there will not
be any probable cash outflow.

i) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent Liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past
evenls due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms
of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.
Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only those having a largely probable outflow
of resources are provided for.,

iii)  Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company
are not recognized but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which in the Campany's
Functional Currency. In preparing the Financial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies
ather than the Company's Functional Currency i.e. Fareign Currencies are recognized at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by
the Weighted Average Number of equity shares outstanding during the Financial Year.
For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of aordinary shares in issue is adjusted
to assumed conversion of all dilutive patential ordinary shares.

Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the
chief operating decision maker (CODM) as defined by NFRS 8," Operating Segment".

Company's Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income &

Expenses which are not identifiable to any business segment. Company's Asset & Liabilities are considered
as part of un-allacable Assets & Liabilities which are nat identifiable to any business.
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020

(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

4. Intangible Assets Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Softwares

Licenses

Goodwill

Total

Gross carrying amount
As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions
Acquisition
Internal Development
Business Combination( to be Specified)
Disposals
Revaluation
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Accumulated amartization and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076
Additions
Disposals
Impairment losses
Impairment reversal
Balance as at Ashadh 31, 2077
Net Carrying Amount
Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2076
Net Balance As At Ashad 31, 2077

3,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

1,857,534.00
228,493.00

2,086,027.00

1,142,466.00
913,973.00

3,000,000.00

3,000,000.00

1,857,534.00
228,493.00

2,086,027.00

1,142,466.00
913,973.00

30 )
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6. Investment Properties Amount in NPR.

Particulars Land Buildings Total

Gross carrying amount |
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - . .
Additions - ; -
Disposals - - -
Transfer/ adjustments - ] _
Balance as at Ashadh 31,2077 . } B
Depreciation and impairment
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - . -
Depreciation - . -
Disposals - . -
Impairment losses - ; -
Impairment reversal - ) -
Transfer/ adjustments - ) -
Balance as at Ashadh 31,2077 - ) -
Capital Work-In-Progress
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - . -
Additions - - -
Capitalization - ; -
Disposal - ; _
Impairment losses - ; _
Impairment reversal - ; _
Balance as at Ashadh 31,2077 - ) -
Net Carrying Amount
As at Ashadh 31, 2076 - ; -

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - - -
Total - - -
(i) Amounts recognised in statement of profit or loss Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rental income - -

Direct operating expenses from property that generated rental income - -
Direct operating expenses from property that didn't generated rental income - -
Profit from investment properties before depreciation - -
Depreciation charge . -
Profit from investment properties - -
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(i)
investment properties.

(iii)
proceeds of disposal.: N/A
(i) Fair value of investment properties:

Contractual obligations: Refer note no. 54 For disclosure of contractual obligations relating to

Disclose whether there are any restrictions on the realisability of investment properties or

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Land
Building

Total

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability)

Intangible Assets 38,173.50 47,716.83

Property, Plant & Equipment (820,964.00) (676,978.17)

Financial Assets at FVTPL -

Financial Assets at F¥TOC| (14,447,500.00) (262,500.00)

Provision for Leave Encashment 4,554,021.50 1,834,961.75

Defined Benefits Plan (Gratuity) 27747178 1,517,135,50

Impariment Loss on Financial Assets

Impairment Loss on Other Assets

Tax Losses

Other( Lease rental payable) 1,306,286.40 706,507.25

Other( Loans and Receivable) 45,416.01 64,495,656

Other{ Deferred Expenses) (130,271.39) (104,092.62)

Total (9,177,360.20) 3,127,250.20
Movements in deferred tax assets / (liablities) Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

As at Shrawan 1, 2076 3,127.250.20 78,016.956

Charged/{Credited) ta Statement of Profit or Loss 1,880,385.60 3,111,733.24

Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income 14,185,000.00 62,500.00

As at Ashadh 31, 2077 (9,177,360.20) 3,127,250.20
8. Investments in Subsidiaries Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investment in Quoted Susidiaries

Investment in Unguoted Susidiaries
Less: Impairment Losses
Total

Investment in Quoted Subsidiaries

Amaount in NPR.

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars

Cost

Fair Value Cost

Fair Value

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd,

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd.




Investment in Unquoted Subsidiaries

S‘Zem o

Particulars

........... Shares af ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd.
““““““ Shares af ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd.
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Amount in NPR.
Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Information Relating to Subsidiaries

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Percentage of Ownership

Current Year

Previous Year

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd.

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd.

........... Shares of ..... Rs. Each of ....... Ltd.

““““““ Shares af ..... Rs. Eachof ....... Ltd,

9. Investments in Associates

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Investment in Quoted Associates
Investment in Unquoted Associates

Current Year

Previous Year

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

Investment in Quoted Associates

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equit Method | Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equit Method
........... Sharesof ... Rs. Eachof...... Lud. - - -
........... Shares of ..... Rs. Eachof ... Lid. - - - - - -
Add: Share of Prafit or Loss for Earlier Years - - - - - -
Add: Share of Prafit or Loss for Current Year - - - - - -
Total - - - - - -

Investment in Unquaoted Assaciates Amount in NPR.
. Current Year Previous Year

Particulars

Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equit Method | Cost | Fair Value | (or) Equit Method

........... Shares of ... Rs. Eachof....... Ltd.

........... Shares of ... Rs. Eachof....... Ltd.

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Earlier Years

Add: Share of Profit or Loss for Current Year

Total

Y

b

|
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Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Mame - -
Place of Business - -
Accounting Method - -
% of Ownership - -
Current Assets - -
Mon-Current Assets - -
Current Liabilities - -
Non-Current Liabilities - -
Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -
Company’s share of profits - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Income Tax Expenses - -
Net Profit or Loss from Continuing Operations - -
Post tax Profit or Loss from Discoutined Operations - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -
Total Comprehensive Income - -
Net Profit or Loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income - -

10. Investments Amount in NPR,

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Investments measured at Amortised Cost 2,369,904,000.00 1,993,841,000.00
i) Investmentin Preference Shares - -
i) Investmentin Debentures 380,504,000.00 112,341,000.00
i) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions

1,652,500,000.00

1,505,500,000,00

v}  Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks

50,000,000.00

50,000,000.00

iv) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions

261,500,000.00

301,000,000.00

iv) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions

15,000,000.00

15,000,000.00

v} Others ( to be Specified)
Less: Impairment Losses
Investments at FYTOCI

179,940,000.00

8,100,000.00

i) Investmentin Equity Instruments (Quoted)

178,940,000.00

7,900,000.00

ii) Investmentin Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

1,000,000.00

200,000.00

i) Investment in Mutual Funds

v} Investment in Debentures

v)  Others ( to be Specified)

Investments at FVTPL

i} Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

i) Investmentin Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

i) Investmentin Mutual Funds

iv) Others (to be specified)

Total

2,549,844,000.00

2,001,941,000.00

(36 )
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Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions
Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/

Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions

Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

b) Investments having expected maturies less than 12 months:

Particulars

Current Year

Amount in NPR.

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)
Investment in Equity Instruments (Unguoted)
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/NRB/Guaranteed by
Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with"A" Class Financial Institutions

342,500,000.00

1,124,000,000.00

Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks

Fixed Deposit with"B" Class Financial Institutions

50,000,000.00

119,000,000.00

Fixed Deposit with"C" Class Financial Institutions

Others (to be Specified)

Total

392,500,000.00

1,243,000,000.00

¢} The Company has earmarked investments amounting to NPR.1,191,500,000 To Insurance Board.

11. Loans and Receivables

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loans measured at Amortised Cost

Loans to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 5,599,954.96 6,340,815.36
Loan to Agents 13,209,130.00 13,212,681.00
Loan to Policyholders 144,355,338.00 62,408,883.00
Others ( to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 163,164,422.96 81,962,379.36

a) Expected repayment within 12 months: Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loans to Associates -
Loan to Employees 2,595,808.00 3,744,923.00
Loan to Agents 8,214,761.00 5,640,190,00
Loan to Policyholders 28,090,269.00 10,178,245,00
Others ( to be Specified) - -
Total 38,900,833.00 19,563,358.00

(37
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12. Reinsurance Assets

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Reinsurance Assets an:
Palicy liabilities and pravisions - -
Pravision for unearned provisions -
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim reserve 3,978,285.20 2,970,946.77
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 3,978,285.20 2,970,946.77
13. Insurance Receivables Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurer 720,000.00 -
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies 30,787.90 5,176.45
Others( to be Specified) -
Less: Impairment Losses . -
Total 750,787.90 5,176.45
a) Expected receivable within 12 months: Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurer 720,000.00 -
Receivable fram Other Insurance Companies 30,787.90 5176.45
Others( to be Specified) - -
Total 750,787.90 5,176.45
14. Other Assets Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 474,351.00 781,245.53
Claim Advance - -
Advance To Suppliers 75,000.00 75,442.00
Staff Advances - -
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationary Stocks 827,664.00 -
Stamp Stocks 268,710.00 154,520.00
Deferred Expenses 521,085.55 416,370.48
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses - -
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -
Finance Lease Receivable - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 2,166,810.55 1,427,582.01

F
3
[v2]
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a) Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months: Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Capital Advances - -
Prepaid Expenses 474,351.00 781,249.53
Claim Advance - -
Advance To Suppliers 75,000.00 75,442.00
Staff Advances - -
VAT Receivable - -
Printing and Stationary Stocks 827,664.00 154,520.00
Stamp Stocks - -
Deferred Expenses 521,085.55 416,370.48
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Expenses - -
Deferred Agent Commission Expenses - -
Finance Lease Receivable - -
Others (to be specified) - -
Total 1,898,100.55 1,427,582.01

15. Other Financial Assets Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accured Interest 21,213,451.09 5,079,691.38
Interest Receivable from Paolicyholders 8,565,311.00 984,825.00
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 165,169.00 165,165.00
Sundry Debtors 13,148,220.19 3,474,115.00
Other { to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 43,092,151.28 9,703,808.38

a) Expected maturies within 12 months;

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Security Deposits - -
Accured Interest 21,213,451.09 5,079,691.38
Interest Receivable fraom Policyholders 8,565,311.00 984,829.00
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 165,165.00 165,169.00
Sundry Debtors 13,148,220.19 3,474,119.00
Other ( to be Specified) - -
Total 43,092,151,28 9,703,808.38
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16. Cash and Cash Equivalent

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash In Hand 55,621,400.00 43,913,195.00
Cheque in Hand 17,123,065.00 32,038,395.00
Bank Balances 210,625,455.72 73,237,316.03
i) Balance With"A" Class Financial Institutions 183,494,894.89 59,981,247.97
i) Balance With Infrastructure Banks - -
iii) Balance With"B" Class Financial Institutions 26,698,658.95 10,716,148.67
iv)  Balance With"C" Class Financial Institutions 431,901.88 2,539,919.39
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposit with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others [ to be Specified) - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 287,369,920.72 149,188,910.03
17 a. Share Capital Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Ordinary Shares
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
Additions during the year
i) Bonus Share Issue - -
i} Share Issue - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Companent Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 371, 2077 - -
Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Campanent Only)
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 - -
Additions during the year - -
As at Ashadh 31, 2077 - -
Total 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
i. Ordinary Shares Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Authorised Capital:
20,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 Each 2,000,000,000.00 2,000,000,000.00
Issued Capital:
14,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 Each. 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
14,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Rs.100 Each. 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
Total 1,400,000,000.00 1,400,000,000.00
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Authorised Capital:
............ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each - -
........... Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs, XXX Each - -
Issued Capital:
............ Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each - -
............ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each - -
Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:
............ Caonvertible Preference Shares of Rs. ¥XX Each - -
............ Irredeemable Preference Shares of Rs. XXX Each - -
Total - -
Shareholding Structure of Share Capital Amount in NPR,
Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars - -
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Promoters
Government of Nepal - - - -
Nepali Organized Institutions 5,050,000.00 5,050,000.00 0.36 0.36
Mepali Citizens £,950,000.00 £,950,000.00 0.64 0.64
Foreigners - -
Others { to be Specified) - - - -
Total (A} 14,000,000.00 14,000,000.00 1.00 1.00
Other than Promoters
Geaneral Public - -
Cthers { to be Specified) - -
Total (B) - - . R
Total(A+B) 14,000,000.00 14,000,000.00 1.00 1.00

2]
|
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Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

Amaount in NPR.

Number of Shares Percentage
Particulars
Current Year | Previous Year Current Year @ Previous Year
Om Chaubire Feed Industries Pyt.Ltd 1,500,000,00 1,500,000,00 10,71 10.77
Roshan K.C 1,100,000.,00 1,100,000.00 7.86 7.86
Kalika Investment Pvt.Ltd a00,000.00 900,000.00 643 043
Bagmati Ink Pvt.Ltd 700,000.00 700,000,00 5.00 5.00
Harvest Investment Pvt.Ltd 700.000.00 700,000.00 5.00 5.00
Eabita Kumari Agarwal(keyal) B50,000.00 650,000.00 | 464 | 4.64
Kiran k.C 400,000.00 400,000.00 2.86 2.86
Sayan Holding Company Pvt.Ltd 400,000.00 400,000.00 2.86 2.86
Sushila Mahat 300,000.00 300,000.00 [ 2.4 . 2.4
Narayan Rolling Mill 250,000.00 250,000.00 1.79 1,79
Shree Krishna Steel Industries Pt Ltd 250,000,00 250,000,00 1.79 1.79
Kusum devi Keyal 225,000,00 225,000.00 | 161 161
Bhabes Kumar Rathi 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 1.43
Eishwo Prakash Gautam 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 1.43
Nirzj Kumar Todi 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 1.43
Fawan Kumar Kethan 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 143
Rajesh Agrawal 200,000.00 200,000.00 1.43 1.43
Rubi Agrawal 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 143
Sashi Kumari Tebaraywala 200,000.00 200,000.00 1.43 1.43
Saurav Agrawal 200,000.00 200,000.00 143 1.43
Suman Kumar Keyal 150,000.00 150,000.00 1.07 1.07
17 b. Share Application Money Pending Allotment Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Share Application Maney Pending Allotment - -
Total - -
17 c. Share Premium Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2076 - -
Increase due to issue of shares at premium - -
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares - -
Transaction costs on issue of share - -
Others ( to be Specified) - -
As on Ashadh 31, 2077 - -
17 d. Catastrophe Reserves Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As on Shrawan 1, 2076 16,300,841.74 9,390,929.68
Additions 9,215,918.06 £,909,912.06
Utilizations - -
As on Ashadh 31, 2077 25,516,759.80 16,300,841.74




17 e. Retained Earnings

S‘Zaa STaTe

SUNI.IFE

wley SN & f

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

As on Shrawan 1, 2076

141,228,830.19

84,101,726.79

Net Profit or Loss

133,863,350.34

67,273,748.71

ltemns of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to reserves

Capital Reserves

Catastrophe Reserves

58,215,918.06

6,909,912.06

Regulatory Reserves

Fair Value Reserves
Actuarial Reserves

4,255,500.00

18,750.00

Revaluation Reserves

Cash Flow Hedge Reserve

Deferred Tax Reserves

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property,
Plant and Equipment
Transfer of Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment

3,049,233.25

Transfer of Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

Issue of Bonus Shares

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

38,295,500.00

168,750.00

Others [ to be Specified)

As on Ashadh 31, 2077

223,321,262.48

141,228,830.19

17 f. Other Equity

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Regulatory Reserves

664,894.99

664,894.99

Fair Value Reserves

4,334,250.00

78,750.00

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves

Other Reserves-Deffered Tax Reserve

3,127,250.20

3,127,250.20

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Total

8,126,395.19

3,870,895.19
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18. Provisions

Amaount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Provision for employee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 18,216,086.00 7,339,847.00
i) Defined Benefits Plan {Gratuity) 1,109,911,12 6,068,542.,00
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other Employee Benefit obligations( to be Specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax legal cases - -
Others( to be Specified) - -
Total 19,325,997.12 13,408,389.00
(a) Disclosure under NAS 37 "Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets" Amount in NPR.
. | Additions | Utilised = Reversed o ;
s ouing | Dung | Duing perons” | seens
the Year | the Year the Year
Provision for tax related legal cases - - - - -
Pravision far non-tax legal cases - - - - -
{b) Provision with expected payaouts within 12 months Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Pravision for emoloyee benefits
i) Provision for Leave Encashment 537,229.33 -
ii) Defined Benefits Plan {Gratuity) 1,109,911.12 6,068,542.00
ii} Termination Benefits
iv] Other employee benefit obligations{ to be Specified) - -
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others [ to be Specified) - -
19. Gross Insurance Contract Liahilities Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Palicy liabilities and provisions 955,310,955.58 353,622,004.01
Bonus Liability 257,589,564.59 184,948,300.00
Unallocated Surplus 22,524,807.20 65,320,782.16
Provision for unearned premiums 35,299,460.85 34,329,006.40
Premium Deficiency Reserve - -
Outstanding Claim Reserve 6,836,811.00 4,443 21498
Fair Value Reserves 39,008,250.00 708,750.00
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - -
Revaluation Reserves - -
Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - -
Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method - -
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted - -
for using the Equity Method
Others( to be Specified) - -
Total 1,320,569,849.61 643,372,057.55
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SUN NEPAL LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For Period 17th July, 2019 - 15th July, 2020
(Year Ended Upto Ashad 31, 2077)

20, Insurance Payahle

WEE R 4l

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurer 17,612,844.01 11,035,824.61
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 5,308,231.00 -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 22,921,075.01 11,035,824.61
Payable within 12 months: Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurer 17,612,844.01 11,035,824.61
Payable to Other Insurance Companies 5,308,231.00 -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 22,921,075.01 11,035,824.61
21. Current Tax (Assets) / Liabilities [Net) Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Income Tax Liabilities - -
Income Tax Assets 89,807,290.74 58,154,750.58
Total (89,807,290.74) {58,194,750.58)
22. Borrowings Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bonds -
Debentures - -
Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution - -
Bank Overdrafts - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -
Payable within 12 months: Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Bonds - -
Debentures - -

Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution
Bank Overdrafts
Others (to be Specified)

Total
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23. Other Financial Liabilities

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 78,399,383.00 62,720,768.00
Refundable Share Application Maney - -
Sundry Creditors 8,225,081.48 9,957,020.06
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable
iy Salary Payahles 4,285,676.00 243,395.00
ii)  Bonus Payables 17,715,469.71 15,901,210.71
i) Other employee benefit payable { 55T, CIT, PF) 74,026.00 -
Audit Fees Payable 373,550.00 156,100.00
Dividend Payable - -
Others (Advances) 3,762,111.54 -
Total 112,835,297.73 88,978,493.77
Payable within 12 months Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 78,399,383.00 62,720,768.00
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Sundry Creditors 8,225,081.48 9,957,020.06
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable
iy  Salary Payables 4,285,676.00 243,395.00
ii) Bonus Payables 17,715,469.71 15,901,210.71
ii) Other employee benefit payahle { 55T, CIT, PF) 74,026.00 -
Audit Fees Payable 373,550.00 156,100.00
Dividend Payable - -
Others (to be specified) 3,762,111.54 -
Total 112,835,297.73 £8,978,493.77
24, OQOther Liabilities Amount in NPR.
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 18,205,532.65 14,378,027.00
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums 136,449.00 3,033,441.77

Addvance Premiums

Insurance Service Fee Payable 10,988,029.69 B,278,586.66
Lease Liability 5,225,145.58 2,826,025.00
Deferred Reinsruance Commission Income

Deferred Income

Others{Agent license Fee to Insurance Board) 251,135.00 435,485.00
Total 34,806,291.92 28,951,569.43
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Payable within 12 months Amount in NPR,
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 18,205,532.65 14,378,027.00
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums 136,449.00 3,033.441.77
Advance Premiums - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 10,588,029.69 8,278,586.66
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Reinsruance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others 251,135.00 43548500
Total 29,581,146.34 26,125,540.43
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29, Investment Income

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Interest Income from Financial Assets Designated at Amortised Costs

i)  Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 155,545,583.95 180,557,549.87
i)  Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank 4,749,999.70 403,424.66
i)y Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 35,338,367.66 23,431,072.48
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions 1,724,999.98 628,561.64
v) Debentures 26,298,859.67 1,499,952.16
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) 649,999.60 89,041.40
vil) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
vill) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit 3,387,539.08 3,303,851.05
ix) Policyholder Loans 11,783,467.00 2,181,806.00
%] Agent Loans 1,161,410.00 798,117.00
xi) Employee Loans 719,164.00 641,536.00
¥ii) Other Interest Income { to be Specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTOCI

i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
iy Dividend Income 404,779.63 269,965,04
iy Other Interest Income { to be specified) - -
Financial Assets Measured at FVTPL

i)  Dividend Income - -
i)  Other Interest Income { to be specified) -
Rental Income -
Others{ to be specified) - -
Total 241,784,170.27 213,804,881.30

30. Met Gain / {Loss) on Fair Value Changes

Amaount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Changes in Fair Value of Financial Assets Measured at FYTPL

i)  Equity Instruments

i)  Mutual Fund

ii) Others (to be specified)

Changes in Fair Value on Investment Properties

Changes in Fair Value on Hedged Items in Fair Value Hedges
Changes in Fair Value on Hedging Instruments in Fair Value Hedges

Gains/(Losses) of Ineffective Portion on Cash Flow Hedges

Other { to be Specified)

Total
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31. Net Realised Gains / (Losses) Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Realised Gain / (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets
Measured at FVTPL

i)  Eguity Instruments

i)  Mutual Fund

ii} Others (to be specified)

Realised Gain / (Losses) on Derecognition of Financial Assets at
Amortised Costs

i) Debentures

i) Bonds

ii} Others (to be specified)

Total

32. Qther Income

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Cost
i)  Employee Loan

Current Year

Previous Year

257,917.96

i) Bonds

(38,316.60)

ii} Others (to be Specified)

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Amortization of Deferred Income

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

Others (miscellanoues income )

2,779,304,38

521,431.00

Total

2,740,987.78

779,348.96

33, Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Benefits and Claim Paid 24.709,727.00 5,155,847.00
Total 24,709,727.00 5,155,847.00

34, Claims Ceded

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 12,919,619.08 2,830,814.00
Total 12,919,819.08 2,830,814.00




D0'EE0'SZE'L Z6'L06'68L'LL 00'vL8'0ER'T 20°6L8'6L6'ZL 00°LB'S5L"S 00°£ZL'60L YT |elol
- 00561005 - - - 00'S61'008 (A3110d 247 3joyp, W2 paieddiuy) S0
. - - - - wiz] |epnads

- - - - Wiia] Jayio

0001 '0EL ELPiv'FOLY 00000056 LTLOLPER'E D0¥0L069'1 00'785'859'L uuz] uswiojdiwg Suisiod
. : - - - - 3417 3N,
007000004 D0'Zo59EE’ L £o000'979'L o000 0Es'L 00°00097E'T 00'795'091L°F 21104 2J1| F|OUM LLINT TUSILMODLT
- 00°SFL'0/R - - - 00°SFLD/8 JBLIMCPUT paredinuy
00676763 BLIESELEY Q07LE'Fre L8 LL4'8Rg', OOERLBEL'L O0EFE'RLSTL f3110d JuzwImopU3

AE3A SNOIAS JB@A JURLIND JB3A SN0IAdId JBBA JUBLIND JE3) SNOINDId JB3A UL

WEY gy G [

sall|iqer] 19e1uo)

u1 aSuey) aioyaq pied sWiej 1N

papa) swiep)

PIEd SWIe|) PUE S}}udg 55049

A31j04 @dueinsu| Jo sadk)

g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE

YdN Ui Junoty

Ie32p 351M-01]0§310d



S‘Z AR AATH

SUNLIFE

@Y A L

D0'SE0'SZE'T | OD'PLB'OER'Z | O0'ZPB'SSL'S | DO'ERL'PLL : i - 00'FOL'LBE'Y [e10L
- - - - - - - - (A2110d 3417 3|oYM Wn3 paied|apuy) syl
- - - - - - - - Wwia] |epads
- - - - - - - - Wual Jayio
00OV OEL 00°000'0%6 00+F0L'069') 00°000°008 - - - 00F0L'0BL' L w3 wawdoldw3 Juimuog
. . - . . - - : 3)17 AOUM
00°000'002 Q0°000'979'L | 000009ZET | - - - - 00°000'9ZE'Z A3110d 31| B|OYA WIN3 JUILLMOPUT
- - - - - - - JUIWMopUl paiedinnuy
00'6ZE'FEY 00vLe'rre O0ErLBEL'L DOERLFLE - - - 00°000'598 f1j0d wawmopug

wepRN | papywiep | wiepssory | swieppapo | o PR E_m_m.%_hhﬁs wiep Aumepy | wiep) yieag sJejnansed

Yd Uf Junowy 1Baj snoinaid

Z6'/06°68L'LL | S0'G6LE'GLE'EL | O0'ZZL'60L'FE | DO'ZER'009'L 00'3EF'OLY'E _ - - 00°£58'869°02 |elol
00'561'005 - 00861009 - 00'961'005 - - - (A30d 2y 3|0y Wn3 paredppuy) sg
- - - - - - - - Wwia) |epads
- - - - - - - - WITET T )
CEPLTEILE LTLDLPEY'E 00Z85'859'% 00000093 - - - 00'Z85'866'9 w3 Juawdo|dw3 Juimiog
- - - - - - - - 2171 2|0UM
00°Z96'GEE’L | 00'0D0'DER'L | 0OZ9S0GLE | - 00°ZL8'S6E - - 00°05£'0L4°E £2110d 3}1| 2|OYM WIN2 JUBLUMOPUT
00'SEL'0LB - 00°5PL'DLR - 00'SFL'0L8 - - - JUIWmMopu3 paediuy
6LLESSLET L8 LLLSES, QUEFEPLSZL | DOEERORS 00'98ZF9 - - 00879 GE6DL fljod Juswmopu3

WiZDIaN | PaPIIWIED | WIEPDSSOID | SWiep) JBYI0 F”_m;__wh”,__m._ E_.m__.,_w_.w.__m““m_____ wiep Aumeyy | wiep yieag sipnansed

“Hdh U oWy

1eaA uaLIn)

PIEd WIE|D) PUE 5}1j2Uag 55045 JO s|ielaq



89'vES'ELR'LPY | 6L'66F'0Z6'ZEY | LLIVE'OLLTZ €¥°'3EE'L00'L St L8P'P8S'0Sy | 79'LER'LT6'EEY lelo
PL'662'6PF'SY | 8ELSPLELS | - - PL'6626FF'Sr | 88°ELSTLE LS (£21104 2117 AjoYM Wnd payedpiuy) SaLIg
- - - - - - WJa] [enadg
- - - - - - W= 13410
- 00000 /EL - - - 00°000'Z €L wua uawfojdws duRio4
- - - - - - 3417 3(OUM
08'9ES‘LSA'ES | SE'HLE'G55'SO | 00°000'004 00°000'00% 08'9€5'159'pS | SE'6L8'SSE'SO £3110d 21| 2joy Wn3 Juawmopu]
(P LOF'BREFE | SLB0L'ED0'SSL | - - L LOF'ESZ'PE | SL80L'E00'85 L JBLUMOPLT paredinuy
LTLETYTLPSE | LTLSO0LELSE | £L°9V6'0L0'T £7'8EE'L09 PO'PPZ'S61'95Z | PIGEELLE'LSE 10 1UBLIMOPUT
1e3 ) SNolhald ABaj Ju=aain) AEaj snojaaid dgap juaiing JBgj SNOlAaI Jea) Juaning

sie|napJed

521311017 32E43U07 Ul 28uey) 19N 5]955Y BJUBINSUIAY Ul aBuey) S3IN[IQeIT 19E43U0] Ul 38uey) 55049

YdN Lfqunoury saplige] 19eJ3u0) Ul 33uey) 12N 4O ||33p 3SIM-01j0J110d

WEY gy G [

g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE

LEVES'ELR' LYY 61'660'026'2E9 saln|iger] 1esuo) ui aduey) 18N
LLOPE'0LL'E _ EF'BEE'L00'L 533ssy 2dueInsuIy U aSuey) |elol
- - (paynads ag o1) sIaU1D
LUFE0LLT EFREE00°] aasay wie) Fupueising
- - andasay Audsyaq Wniwsald
- - suaisivaad pue ssn|iger £104
5)assy aJjueansuiay ui aSuey)
FLL8Y P25 05K 79'L€8'LT6'EE sal|Iger] 32e43u0) ul Aguey) ssolg [e30)
- {payinads ag 01) s1auiD
9P SENELLE T09R5'EAET a/uasay wie) Supuesing
- - aflasay m_.._u.m_u_“_wm_ wniald
(E€955°£57'F) (96'7/6'56L TR sniduns pajexo)jeun
00FET'955'ETL 6979 9L Ayigen] snuog
LOBLLTLL Y ZE [6°LS6'889°L0D suaisinoad pue saiygen £a1jod
S3IMIqe1T 12R4U0] Ul 28uey ] sS04
Jegj snolald Jeaj juaiing slgnapied
YN Ul JUNOoWy saigel] 3aed3uo] ul asueyd) °gE



S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE

@Y gRRE L

00°£30'505'6¢L | 00'Z86'FE9'QDZ | 00'OL0'OPT'LZ | 00'LSL'F95'Z9 | 00'88S'SLE'S 00°589'810°T D0'GLP'EPB'ELL | OD'DFL'ZSO9EL 12301
007LLRETL 00TLF616'E 00700122 00FOF'899'L - - 007L0°L9T'! 0089015zl (01104 3417 3jOUYAA NI pated]dNUY) SALNO
- - - - - - - wJz) |eads
00°08E"1E 008r0'3L 00ree 00°60£9 . . 00°970'1E 00'6EL'LE uL3L 12Lpg
- - - - - - - w3 wawhojdwy Suiziod
. - - - - - - 217 2[aUpM
008ZL'59R'LE D0'E9E'ES0'al | 00LZLFLE" nozssgLLoL | - - DOTLOFOSOLL | OO LLEFFD £311ad 3] 2|OLM LN JUBLUMOPL
00°SkL'960'EZ | 00P99'PEL'99 | 00'0BS'ESY'S 00°8€2'R02 000LBEILL 00°8kS'EST| 00'SPSBLZ0L | O0'ELE LEL Y JaLmopuy panedppuy
00/85Z'eTL'E0lL | O0'SEFBZZ'ROL | 00°S07'SS9'9L 00FSS'LOR'EF | 00'BL9°LST'L 00£EL'59¢ 00°G/ED1LT'S 00FFIT95'ED fa1104 WwawmopU3
1834 SNOJARSY | JEDA JUBLIND | JB3ASNOIARLY | JE3A JUSLIND | JBBASNOIABLd | JB3j JUSLIND | JB3) SNojARNd | Je3) Jualing
o winjwaid |[emauay winjwadd 28ujs uo wnjwaid Jeaj 15414 SIBININIE
| uo asuadx3 uoissiwwWo) asuadx3 uolssIuWo) uo asuadx3 uolssiwwo)
HdN W punowy sasuadx3 uolssiwwo? Jo s|Ielaq

D0'€80'S0S'61 | 00'T86'FES'DDE | - - 00'€80'905 61 00°286'FE9'00T lejoL

O0ZLL'E8TL 0ZLP'EL6'E - - 002416821 00°Z/F'6le's (A3110d 2417 2joym Wwn3 pazedpiRuy) s2yI0

. . . - - - wia] |eneds

00'08E'LE 00'8¥0'8E - - 00 0BE'LE 00°8k0'8E wia] l=yio

- - - - - - wia] wswioidwy Bujaiod

- - - - - - a7 a0oUA

00'8Z1'996"L7 O0'EBE'EG99] - - 00'8Z1'996'L7 O0E9E'E59'91 £3110d By11 oYM WNI JUBLUMOPUT

00'SP1'960°EZ 009976499 - - 00'skl'960E2 00°+39'76L'99 Juawmopu3 pajednuy

00'85Z'E7L'E0L | 00'SEb'eC'I0L | - - NO'BSZ'ETLE0L 00 SEF'RZE'R0L A1j0d wuawmopL3

IE3A SNOIAL JEZAJURLIND | JE3) SNOIARL | JEaj uaLn) 1eaj snoinalg JE3A JULIND
SIBMIIEY
Sasuadyg UDISSIULLOT s1aY10 $1284)U07 3IULINSU| UD Sasuadyg uoIssiwwo)
Hdi Ul Junowy sanljIqer 19ea3ua) ul agueyd 18N JO |1e13p asim-01|0}1404

00°£80'505'67L 00°Z86'7£9'002 lejol

. - (paypads ag al) s2L30

00°'£80°30S 6l | 00226 FEI00Z SIPEIIUGD FIVEINSU| U0 $35UadXT UOISSILILLIOD

13 snolnald Je3) uaun) sienaed

WdN Ui Junowy

mm.m_.__m.:uxm UOISSIWWIO]) "9g



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE

BEG g G [

LS ¥ar'ze6’L PO'GLE'OPD'0L | ¥9°Z0L'9SE L0 LS9'L¥E S1'£85'8L2'8 S0'0£0°'886'0L Je10]
{5 E99'Th 95" L/0'DEL L[EL19'E 072906l +6'987'96 0/ EEL'6FL (fa1104 247 joym wna payedpiuy Jsayio
- - - - - - Wwia] enads
BYGGEY 88188 79861 6L0L0F LES5H'9 108568 Lia] Jalpo
bE0L99ZE 00'006'E0E £2'9£9'191 FO'ELL'EE Z2LnE'asy FOER0'LEL wiia] Juswfojdws dusiod
- - - - - - 217 3OYM
reL0r9e Z9°201'8E0"L E0'8rETT £5'60F' T SYLZE'98e SLLLEZ90°L A3110d 2411 910y Wind JuswWmopu3
Z1'ora'3re’l 80927087 BE LT 98'359'7¢L LE'0LI'OLE"L FL138'9L8'T Walmopu3 patedpnuy
74191585y 68'521'598'S 08 fLE'ShL 0% £5Z'831 T9REGDEL'Y 6T EFP'ES0D 21104 Wwswmopuy
1e3), snowhaid JEBH JUILIN) Jea) snowAald J1eay juaniny 1E3), SNOINAd 1e3), JUaLIny
Slenaied
5834 33|AI35 19| $334 POIAIBS 10 21BYS § 134nsUIy 5334 20lAIaS

WdM U Junoy 5894 AJIAIBS JO |IBISP 2SIM-01]0J1104
LS PeP'Te6’L F0'6LE'9PI'0L |ero)
+9°201'95E LG9 LFE 5324 23S JO SJBYS 5 1adnsulay
S1£85'8/7'8 S0'0£0'886°0L Sa=4 2)IAdaS 55040
Je3p snopald Jeaj uaiing sleinaled

"YdN Ul Junowy 5934 2DINIBS  LE



@Y gRRE G

S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE

LS LZ6'LEDDL 00'6ZZ'899'8 |ejol
00°000°000" L D0'E6F'8ZT (f 210N Jajey 151955y 2|gIBUeIL| JO UOEZIIOWY
- - (3 =an ._m.u,m.ﬁ: mm_tmn_o._n_ JuaLL)SaAL] U :D_um_um_._amﬂ
LS LE6"LE0'D DO'GEL'BER'R (S "210N J3jad) Juawdinbg pue ue|d ‘Auzdold uo uonepaldsg

1ea), snojnalgd JE3A UMD sie|nanled

HdN U Junowy

sasuadxj uoneziliowy @ uonenaidsg "6€

9L ELL'FOS LEL ZLLET'FLE'BaL |ejoL
00'LEL 6L 00°£E5'C9 safep, -
L6798 trE (82047 L0E) Jjeuag 1saaiu) fAedossuaauey -
008LLSLY') 00°T9L'EL9T sasuadxjaneataniog -
(peyidads aq oy) s4ay3Q

09'6L801'L 000FF'9L6'e snuog
00 LIEEE"L 00°001'/¢8 2UBJOM LELS
00'200'vaT 00'88¥'8LE sasuadxg saueinsu| Jels
008LLE - sasuadxg |eaIpap
00'000'95% 00°000'3E2| sasuadxg wiopun
SET0S'65L 00°098'/81 sasuadxy Suiuel)
00 ErSore'y 00°'505'02F L SHIUBMO||Y [EAISD
- - AENC NI
0065435 O0'6EZSLE0L JUDLIYSEIUT 9AES
- - sads ag ot sy (Il
0L ZIE'y 008719649 pun4 uapIAolg ()
suejd uolINGLIUO] Paulsq

- : (paynads agor)siapo (1
00£L5'769'F DO LEBFLEL fumess ()
sue|q Jyauag pauyag

00°€£ 260595 00°L6Z'£SB'EL sauEMO||y
Q0 7SR'ECS'Er 00'96F'E86'L9 salle|eg
Jeg), 5Nolhald Jegj JUaling slejnaied

"HdN U1 Junouy

sasuadxy sijauag sakoidwy 'ge



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE oy gdliy . [

40. Im palrment Losses Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Impairment Losses on Property, Plant and Equipment, - -

Investment Properties and Intangible Assets
i)  Property, Plant and Equipment - -

i) Investment Properties - -

i) Intangible Assets - -

Impairment Losses on Financial Assets - -

i} Investment - -

i) Loans - -

iii}  Other Financial Assets - -

iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent - -

v} Others [ to be Specified) - .

Impairment Losses on Other Assets - -

i) Reinsurance Assets - -

i) Insurance Receivables - -

iii} Lease Receivables - -

iv) Others [ to be Specified) - .

Total - -

64
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41. Other Expenses Amount in NPR,
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 28,925,669.58 24,352,072.00
Electricity and Water 1,020,140.19 829,836.35
Repair & Maintenance 700,359.00 525,100.00
il Building - 25,816.00
i) Vehicle 182,042.00 120,847.00
i)y Office Equipments 91,552.00 £83,105.00
iv)  Others( Coloring and other) 426,165.00 205,332.00
Telephone & Comrunication 7101,182.74 5,640,344.64
Printing & Stationary 4,253,353.18 6,644,415.82
Office Cansumable Expenses 1,383, 715.87 3,0549,110.59
Travelling Expenses 5,571,718.00 8,008,833.00
iy Damestic 5,571,718.00 2,008,5833.00
i Foreign - -
Agent Training - 8,358.00
Other Agent Expenses 08,297 546.20 94,076,790.00
[nsurance Premium 1,528,968.45 840,021.64
Security Expenses - .
Legal and Consulting Expenses 240,000.00 1,416,304.00
MNewspapers, Books and Periodicals 136,518.00 216,560.00
Advertisement & Promation Expenses 822,101.00 1,839,362.00
Business Promotion 2,596,340.00 6,574,026.69
Guest Entertainment 18,106.00 19,348.00
Gift and Donations - 3,200.00
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 290,950.00 239,860.00
il Meeting Allowances 272,000.00 204,000.00
i) Other Allowances 18,950.00 35,860.00
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses 576,000.00 392,000.00
i) Meeting Allowances 576,000.00 362,000.00
i) Cther Allowances - -
Annual General Meeting Expenses 513,868.00 -
Audit Related Expenses 544,479.00 324,463.00
iy Statutory Audit 300,000.00 79,100.00
il Tax Audit - -
iiiy  Long Form Audit Report
iv)  Other Fees - -
v)  Internal Audit 180,800.00 180,800.00
wi)  Others( Audit Expenses) 63,679.00 £4,563.00
Bank Charges 34,783.75 39,367.51
Fee and Charges 1,457,036.45 659,620.00
Postage Charges
Others (to be Specified) 8,157,614.00 4,514,381.52

Policy Stamp 657,700.00 746,230.00
IPC Related Expenses 357,500.00 587,600.00
- Pocl Management Expanses 1,093,484.00 582,525.00
- WMedical Fee 2,271,275.00 1,285,293.00
Office Programmes 2,147,257.00 830,741.00
Cther Office Expenses 528,898.00 44516752
- Corporate Social Responsibility 1,101,500.00 26,825.00
Total 164,170,449.41 160,323,424.76
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42. Finance Cost

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Provisions

Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs
Interest Expenses - Bonds

Interest Expenses - Debentures

Interest Expenses - Term Loans

Interest Expenses - Leases

Interest Expenses - Overdraft Loans

Others [ to be Specified)

Total

43. Income Tax Expense
a) Income Tax Expense

Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Current Tax
i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year

Current Year

Previous Year

i} Income Tax Relating to Prior Periads

Deferred Tax For The Year

iy Originating and reversal of temporary differences

1,880,389.60

3,111,733.24

i) Changes in tax rate

iii} Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses

i) Write-down or reversal

v)  Others [ to be Specified)

Income Tax Expense

1,880,389.60

3,111,733.24

h)  Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & the Accounting Profit

Amount in NPR.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 89,427,960.74 63,974,515.47
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 22,356,990.19 15,993,628.87
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

a) Net Benefits and Claim paid 2,947,476.98 581,258.25
d) Fines and Penalities - -
e) Staff Expenses 4,547,774.00 2,835,334.00
fy  Depreciation (782,750.50) (629,261.34)
g} Other Direct Expenses 53,388,159.07 39,680,715.13
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

a}  Premium Income 266,155,477.86 198,062,100.38
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods - -
Add/ (Less): Others(to be Specified) - -
Income Tax Expense (303,903,107.16) (224,536,517.55)
Effective Tax Rate (3.40) (3.51)




44 Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post Employment Benefit - Defined Contribution Plans
For the year ended Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020) the company has recognised an amount of NPR. 11,137,512

as an expenses under the defined contribution plans in the Statement of Praofit & Loss.

b} Post Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans
Defined Benefit Plan is in form of Gratuity, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the

Projected Unit Credit Method, with Actuarial Valuations being carried out,

t) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss
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Amount in NPR.
Employee Benefit Plan Any other Funded Liability
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Current service cost* 4.405,168.00 6,306,172.00
Past service cost 6,155,607.00 -
Net interest cost{a-b) 576,737.00 101,839.00
a, Interest expense on defined benefit abligation (DBO) 576,737.00 101,839.00
. Interast{income} on plan assets - -
Defined benefit cost included in Statement 11,137,512.00 6,408,011.00
of Profit and Loss

d)  Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCl) Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a, Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial

assumption changes in DBO

b, Actuarial (gain)/ loss due Lo experience on DBO

¢. Return an plan assets (greater)/ less than

discount rate

Total actuarial {(gain)/ loss included in OCI

e)  Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Amaount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss 11,137,512.00 6,408,011.00
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income 11,137,512,00 6,408,011.00




g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE oy gty . [

fi  Change in Defined Benefit Cbligation

Amaount in NPR,

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the beginning 7,335,847.00 1,104,924.00

af the year

Sarvice cost 10,560,775.00 1,367,628.00

Interest cost 576,737.00 101,839.00

Benefit payments from plan assets (261,273.00) {173,088.00)

Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financdial assumptions - 4,938,544.00

Actuarial (gainy/ Loss - experience -

Defined Benefit Obligation As At Year End 18,216,086.00 7,339,847.00
g)  Change in Fair Value Of Plan Assets Amount in NPR.

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Fzir value of plan assets at end of prior year

Interest Income

Expected return on plan assets
Employer contributions

Participant contributions
Benefit payments from plan assets

Transfer in/ transfer out

Actuarial gain/ (loss) an plan assets

Fair value of Plan Assets At End of Year

h)  Net Defined Benefit Asset / (Liability)

Amaunt in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined Benefit Obligation 18,216,086.00 7,335,847.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets - -
(Surplus) / Deficit Recognised in Statement of 18,216,086.00 7,339,847.00

Financial Position




iy  Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

SUNI.IFE @eY geRIRE 4

Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Expected company contributions for the next year
J}  Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Positition Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Met defined benefit liability / (asset) at prior year end 7.335,847.00 1,104,924.00
Defined benefit cost included in Statement of 11,137,512.00 6,408,011.00
Profit and Loss

Total remeasurements included in OC - -
Acquisition/ divestment (261,273.00) (173,088.00)
Employer contributions - -
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) - 18,216,086.00 7,339,847.00

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previgus Year
Cumulative OCl - {Income) / Loss, beginning of pericd -
Total remeasurements included in OCI -
Cumulative OCI - (Income) / Loss -
1)  Urrent/Non - Current Liahility Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current Liahility 4,408,721.00 1,741,702.00
Mon - Current Liability 13,806,365.00 5,598,145.00
Total 18,216,086.00 7,339,847.00

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments

Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Within 1 year - 4,410,000.00 1,742,000.00
Between 1-2 years - 1,640,000.00 652,000.00
Between 2-5 years - 4,605,000.00 1,825,000.00
From6to 10 6,936,000.00 2,762,000.00
Total - 17,591,000.00 6,985,000.00
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n) Planassets

Amaount in NPR,

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
(% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested) (% Invested)
Government Securitias (Central and State) - - -
Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector bonds) - - -
Mutual Funds - - -
Deposits -
Cash and bank balances - -
Others ( to be Specified)
Total - - -
o) Sensitivity Analysis Amount in NPR.

Employee Benefit Plan

Any other Funded Liability

Particulars : :
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Okbligation Due to - 19,436,598.00 7.830,441.00
1% Increase in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to - 17.148,108.00 6,911,267.00
1% Decrease in Discount Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to - 17,194,3459.00 6,925,526.00
1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to - 19,363,438.00 7,800,935.00
1% Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due o - 18,255,635.00 MLA
1% Increase in Attrition Rate
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to - 18,171,477.00 NIA
1% Decrease in Attrition Rate
p) Assumptions Ameunt in NPR.
Employee Any other
Particulars Benefit Plan | Funded Liability
Discount Rate 0.00% 8%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in 7.50%
Compensation Levels) 0.00%
Attrition Rate (Withdrawal Rate) 0.00% 10%
Martality Rate During Employment 0.00% NALN 2009
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Insurance Risk

Insurance Risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing ta the randam nature
of claims, frequency and severity and the risk of change in legal or economic conditions of insurance or
reinsurance cover. This may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has
agreed to underwrite and hence has not enough funds to invest and pay claims, ar that claims are in excess
of those expected.

The Group seeks to minimize insurance risk through a formalized reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate
mix and spread of business between classes of businesses based on its averall strategy. This is complemented
by observing formalized risk management paolicies,

The Group considers insurance risk to he combination of the following component of risks:

.

~pono

Product Development
Pricing

Underwriting and
Claims Handling
Reinsurance
Reserving

Product Development
The Group principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:
- Endowment

Anticipated Endowment

Endowment Cum Whole Life

Whole Life

Foreign Employment Term

Other Term

Special Term

Others to be Specified
The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts
and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk
and level of insured benefits,
Furthermare, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review
of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are putin place
to reduce the risk exposures of the Group. The Group further enforces a policy of actively managing
and promptly pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments
that can negatively impact the business,

Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs
and the income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises
collecting data on the underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base
rate, setting the final premium rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.
The Group collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used
for pricing. The base rate represents the amount required ta meet the value of anticipated benefits,
expenses, and margins far risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the Group's own historical experience
and that af the industry where relevant, These may be supplemented by other internal and external
data, and could include trends abserved in claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modelling all identified risks, using appropriate methadologies depending an the
complexity of the risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against
the risk that actual experience may turn out to be waorse than expected.

Underwriting

The Group's underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting pracedures. Some of the

actions undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management
staff, including those attached to the distribution network.
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ii) Application of Four-Eye principle an underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshald to
evaluate risk prior to acceptance.

) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

V) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the

adequacy of these covers.

Claims handling
The Group considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following of risks:

0] Maortality Risk: risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than
expected

i) Longevity Risk : risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected

iii) Investment Return Risk : risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected

iv) Expense Risk : risk of loss arising from expenses experience being different than expected

V) Policyholder Decision Risk: risk of loss arising due to policyholder experience ( lapses and

surrenders ) being different than expected,

Assumptions
The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of
profit or loss of the Group are listed below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particular | Mortality | Investment 2] Discount | Mortality | Investment - LU Discount
Surrender Surrender
Rates Rates Rale Rales Rates Rate
Rates Rales
Life Insurancz | 105% of % 0% Valuation [ 105% of NALM 6% 0% Valuation
NALR 2008 Interest Rate | 2008 table Interact Rate
table

Sensitivities

The Life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions mentioned in the table below:
The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all
other assumptions held constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and
profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate
claim liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in assumptions had to be changed on
an individual basis.

Current Year Previous Year

) Changes in Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/

Particular Assumptions (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease)

onGross | onNet |Prolit Before| Profit Afler | onGross | onMet |Profit Before| Profit After

Liabilities | Liabililies Tax Tax Liabilities = Liahilities Tax Tax

Wortality Rate 0% | 0904415 | BO616.7dd
Longevity =% Hi NA
Irwestment Refurn +1% WA A
Expensz S0 | B1511059 | 79929309
Lepsa and Surrencer Rate = 10% WA, A
Discount Rate +1% |[37,636,226) [(36,027 280)
Mortality Fale <10% | (14,196,683) |{13.923,349)
Longevity =% ) NiA
[rwestment Retumn 1% ) NiA
Expensz Mo ((51,511,059) |(79,929,308)
Lapsz and Surrencer Rate - 1% A HA
Diseount Rate 1% | 547028 | 53,080,594
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e, Reinsurance

The Group purchases reinsurance as part af its risks mitigation programme. Premium ceded to the reinsurers
is in accardance with the terms of the programme already agreed based on the risks written hy the insurance
companies. Recoveries from reinsurers on claims are based an the cession made in respect of each risk and
is estimated in a manner cansistent with the outstanding claims provision made for the loss. Although we
mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating
from policy holders rests with the Group. Default of reinsurers does not negate this obligation and in that
respect the Group carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each reinsurer,

f. Reserving
Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.
The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as
at year end has been measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Gurrent Year Previous Year
Particular Infur:::ue Reinsurance Net Insﬁurru::ne Reinsurance Nel
Liabilities Assets Liabilities Liabilities Assels Liahilities
Endowment Policy T12208462.29( 277828320 709.430177.08) 354,291 065,65 217084677 332,120.1184
Anticinated Endowrent 254 491 834.75 -1 25449185475 | 96,488,745 01 06,486 746.0
Endmwment cum Whalg life Policy 146,207 627,18 [ 1.200000.00| 14500762718 80,251.807.84| 40000000 79,851.807.8
Whole Li%e - - - - - -
Foreign Employirent Temm 39.192,056.85 30.192.066.85 | 34,061,172.00 303720
Qther Term 244,394.00 244.394.00 247 §34.40 247 8344
Special Term - - - -
(thers (Antizipated cum Whole Life Policy) 129.217.194.53 12921719453 | 77,302 6BO.BS 77,302 660.7
Qthers {-ensfer from far value reserve) 29.008,230.00 38,008,250.00 708.750.00 - 706,750.0
Total 1,152,344 405.08 | 3,978,285.20 |1,148,366,119.88 | 565,360,626.90| 2,570,946.77 | 562,789,680.1

46.  Fair Value Measurements
i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgments and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial
Instruments that are(a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortized Cost and
for which Fair Values are disclosed in the Financial Statements.
To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Group
has classified its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particul Level Current Year Previous Year
artcutar O TRAPL| FVOCI | Amorized Cost | FVIPL | FVOCI | Amoriized Cost

Invesiments
il Imaestmentin Equity instruments Level 1 -1 178,940,000.00 - 7,900,000.00
iy Investment in Equity nstruments | Level 2 1,000,000.00 - - 200,000.00
i) Imestment in Mutual Funds - - - - .
iv) Imestment in Praferance Shares of - - - -

Bank and Financial Institutions
i) Imvestmant in Debantures Level 2 280,904,000.00 - 112,341,000.00
v} |mestment in Bands (Nepal Level 3 10,000,000.00 - 10,000,000.00

GovernmentNRB/Guaranteen

by Mepal Government)
v Fixed Deposits Lewel 3 . - 1,979,000,000.00 - 1,871,500,000.00
i) Others (to be Specified) - - - - - -
Leans Level 3 - 163,164 422 96 - 81962, 379.36
Dther Financial Assets Level 2 43,092.151.28 - 9,703,808.38
Cash and Cash Equivelents Level 3 . 287.369,920.72 - - 149,185,910.03
Tolal Financial Assels - |179,940,000.00 |2,863,530,494.96 -| 8,100,000.00 |2,234.696,007.77
Borrowings Level 3 - - - - - -
Dther Financial Liabilities Level 3 135,756,372.73 - -1 100,014,318.38
Tolal Financial Liabilities | 135,756,372.73 - -| 100,014,318.38

(73)
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Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.
Level 2: Fair Value of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible
on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument
are observable, the instrument is included in Level 2.

Level 3: If ane ar moare of the significant inputs is not based on ohservable market date, the instrument
isincluded in Level 3.

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned abave during the

year,

i} Valuation Technique used to determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
b) Fair Yalue of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis
iii)  Valuation Process
The financial and accounts department of the Group performs the valuation of financial assets and
liabilities required for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are
held at least once in a year.
The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external faclors,
6] Discounting has been applied where assets and liakilities are non-current, and the impact of the
discounting is material.
iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortized Cost
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and
Financial Institutions
iy Investment in Debentures 380,904,000.00 380,904,000.00 ' 112,341,000.00 |  112,341,000.00
it Investment in Bonds ( Nepal Government 10,000,000.00 10,000,000.00 | 10,000,000.00 | 10,000,000.00
/MNRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)
i) Fixed Deposits 1,979,000,000.00 | 1,979,000,000.00  1,871,500,000.00 = 1,871,500,000.00
v} Others (to be Specified)
Loans
il Loan to Associates - - - -
iy Loan to Employees 5,599,954.96 5,599,954.96 6,340,815.36 6,340,815.36
iy Loan to Policyholders 144,355,338.00 144,355,338.00 62,408,883.00 62,408,883.00
ivj  Others (Loan to Agent) 13,208,130.00 13,209,130.00 | 13212,681.00 | 13,212,681.00
Other Financial Assels 43,092,151.28 43,092,151.28 9,703,808.38 9,703,808.38
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 287,368,920.72 287,368,920.72 149,188,910.03 149,188,910.03
Total Financial Assets at Amortized Cost 2,863,530,494.96 = 2,B63,530,494.96  2234,696,097.77  2234,696,097.77
Borrowings
il  Bonds
iy Debentures
iy Term Loans-Bank and Financial Institution
v} Bank Overdrafts
v} Others (to be Specified) - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities 135,764,923.73 135,756,923.73 100,014,318.38 100,014,318.38
Total Financial Liabilities at Amortized Cost 135,764,923.73 135,756,923.73 100,014,318.38 100,014,318.38

The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortized cost are calculated based on cash
flows discounted using current discount rate.,
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The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the same as their fair values due to
their short-term nature.

47.  Financial Risk Management
The Group's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liguidity Risk & Market Risk.

i) Credit Risk
Credit Risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their
payment abligations to the Group. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an
insurer incurs a financial loss because loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the
reinsurance contract,

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group's exposure to credit risk:

a) Group has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes
credit risk for the Group. Compliance with the palicy is monitored and exposures and breaches
are reported to the Group's risk committee, The palicy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and
for changes in the risk environment,

)] Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of
risk is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date,
management performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the
reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment.

c) The Group deals with anly creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortized Costs as at Ashadh 31, 2077

. Gross Expected Expected Carrying
Particulars Asset Group Garrying Amount Probability of | Credit Amnur!t :!.ﬂer
Default Losses Provision
Credit Risk has not Loss allowance Loans to - - - -
significantly increased | measured at Associates
since initial recognition | 12 months Loans to 5,599,954.96 - - 5,599,954 .96
expected credit losses Employees
Loans to Agent 13,209,130.00 - - | 13,209,130.00
Loans to Policy | 144,355 335.00 - - 144.355,338.00
holder
Credit Risk has Loss allowance - - - -
significantly increased | measured at life-tima
and not credit impaired | expected credit losses
Credit Risk has
significantly increased - - -
and credit impaired
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Particulars Asset Group Carrying Amount Probabllity of |  Credit Amaount After
Default Losses Provision
Credit Rizk has not Lozs allawance Loans ta - - -
significantly increased | measured at Associates
since initial recognition | 12 months expacted Loans to 6.340,815.36 - - 6,340,815.36
credit losses Employees
Loans to Agent 13,212,681.00 - - 13,212,681.00
Loans to 62,408,885.00 - - | 62,408,883.00
Policyholdar
Credit Rizk has - - -
significantly increased | Loss allowance
and not credit impaired | measured at life-time
Credit Risk has expected credit losses
signiticantly increased - - -
and credit impairad
Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision
Measured at life-time expected credit losses
Measured at12 Credit Risk has Credit Risk has
Particulars months expected significantly significantly
credit losses increased and increased and credit
not credit impaired impaired

Loss Allowance on Ashad 31, 2076

Changes in loss allowances

Write-offs - -
Recoveries - N
Loss Allowance on Ashad 31, 2077 - -
i) Liguidity Risk
Liguidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial assets. In respect of catastrophic
avents there is also a liquidity risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out-flows
and expecled reinsurance recoveries,
Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summaries the Group's Financial Liakilities into Relevant Maturity Grouping based on
their Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.
Current Year Previous Year
Particular 1Yearto5 | Morehan 1Yearto5 | More than
e Year 5 Year R Year 4 Year
Borrowings
Diher Financial Liabilides 135,756,923.73 - 100,014,318.38
Tolal Financial Liabilities 135,756,923.73 100,014,318.38
iii) Market Risk
al) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure

Foreign Exchange Risk is the potential for the Group to experience volatility in the value of its
assets, liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value
between the currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Group does
not maintain foreign currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is
not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments,

The Group has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled
in Nepali Rupee.
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Patticular Current Year Previous Year
UsD Currency A UsD Currency A
Inestmens - ; - .
Loans - -

Insurance Recaivzhles - : B .
Other Financial Assets - - . .
Less: Derivative Assets - - B .
Foreign Exchange torward contracts-Sell Foreign Gurrency - - - -
Foreign Exchangs option contracts-Sell Foraign Currency - B - -
Het Expasure to Foreign Currency Risk / (Assets) - - . .
Insurance Payzbles - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - -
Less: Derivative Liabilities - - B )
Foreign Exchange forward contracts-Buy Foreign Currency . - - -
Foreign Exchangs option contracts-Buy Foreign Currzncy - - - -
Het Exposures to Foreign Currency Risk / (Liabililies) - - - -

1
)
o
1

il
ii)

a2)

b1)

b2}

c1)

c2)

Foreign Currency Risk-Sensitivity

The sensitivity of profit of loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign
currency denominated financial instruments and the impact on the other components of equity
arising from foreign forward exchange contracts, foreign exchange option contracts designated
as cash flow hedges.

Impact on Profit after tax Impact on other component of equi
Parlicular £ g L ry

Curreni Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year

JSD sensitivity . . . N
MPR/USD-Increase by 10%" . . . )
NPR/USD-Decrease by 10%* - - - -
Currency A sensitivity . . . i
MPR/AUSD-Increase by 10%" - . . N
NPR/USD-Decrease by 10%° . i . )

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Group is exposed to is the discount rate for determining
insurance liabilities.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Prafit or Loss is sensitive to change in Interest Rate for Barrowings. A change in Market Interest
Level by 1% which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the
following effect on the Profit After Tax.

Particular Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rale-Increase By 1%°
Interest Rate-Decrease By 1%~

Equity Price Risk

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk of
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.

The Group has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from
investments held by the Group and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value
through OCI.

Equity Price Sensitivity
The table below summaries the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Group's equity
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49,

and impact on OCI for the period. The analysis is based an the assumption that the equity index
had increased/decreased by 1% with all other variables held constant, and that all the Group's
equity instruments maved in line with the index.

Particular Gurrent Year Previous Year

Equity Index-Increase By 1%:*
Equity Index -Decrease By 1%°

*Other components of equity would increase/decrease as a result of gains/(losses) on equity
securities classified as fair value through other comprehensive income.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed
internal processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks
can cause damage ta reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss, The Group
cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring
and responding to potential risks, the Group is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation
of duties, access controls, authorization and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment
processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in envircnment, technology and
the industry are moenitocred through the Group's strategic planning and budgeting process.

Capital Management
The Group's ohijectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to cantinue as a going cancern so that they can continue to provide returns for
sharehalders and benefits for other stakehalders, and
b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid
to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares,

Regulatory Minimum paid up capital

Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum
paid up capital of NPR.2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the Group's paid up capital is NPR.1.4
hillion.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

(i) Dividends recognized
Final dividend for the year ended Ashad 31, 2077 of NPR 0/- - -
(Ashad 31, 2076 - NPR 0/-) per fully paid share,

(i) Dividends not recognized at the end of the reporting period
In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the - -
directors have recommended the payment of a final dividend
of NPR .0/- per fully paid equity share (Ashad 317, 2076 - NPR
0 /-). This proposed dividend is subject to the approval of
sharehalders in the ensuing annual general meeting.
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50. Earnings Per Share
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Profit for the Year used for Calculating Basic Earnings Per Share 91,308,350.34 67,086,248.71
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds - -
Profit For the year used for Calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share 91,308,350.34 67,086,248.71
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During 14,000,000.00 14,000,000.00
the Year For Basic Earnings per Share
Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earnings Per Share:
iy Dilutive Shares - -
iy Options - -
iii) Convertible Bonds - -
Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During 14,000,000.00 14,000,000.00
the Year for Diluted Earnings Per Share
MNominal Value of Equity Shares 100.00 100.00
Basic Earnings Per Share 6.52 479
Diluted Earnings Per Share 6.52 479
51. Operating Segment

Segment information is presented in respect of the Graup's business segments. Management of the Group
has identified partfalio as business segment and the Group's internal reporting structure is also based on
portfolio. Performance is measured based an segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant
in evaluating the results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.
Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Group operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management af the Group is of the view
that the financial informatian by geographical segments of the Group's operation is not necessary ta be

presented.

Business Segments of the Groups are:
i) Endowment

i) Anticipated Endowment

i} Endowment Cum Whole Life

i) Whole Life

W) Foreign Employment Term

i) Other Term

i
i

i) Special Term
iy Others (to be Specified)
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e}  Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Segmental Profit 34,469,384.34 38,020,376.58
Less: Depreciation and Amortization 1,445,172.00 2,472,042.51
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization - -
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures 63,081,361.01 79,589,824.95
Add: Unallocable Other Income 115,485,109.41 108,016,006.36
Less: Finance Cost - -
Profit Before Tax 89,427,960.74 63,974,515.47

Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Segment Assets - -
Intangible Assets 513,973.00 1,142,466.00
Property, Plant and Equipment 35,512,646.71 37,482,631.71

Investment Properties
Deferrad Tax Assets

3,127,250.20

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investments 2,549,844,000.00 2,001,941,000.00
Loans 163,164,422.96 81,962,379.36
Reinsurance Assets 3,978,285.20 297094677
Current Tax Assets (Net) 89,807,290.74 58,194,750,58
Insurance Receivables 750,787.50 5176.45
Other Assets 2,166,810.55 1,427 58201
Other Financial Assets 43,092,151,28 9,703,808,38
Cash and Cash Equivalents 287,365,920.72 149,188,910.03
Total Assets 3,176,600,289.06 2,347,146,901.48
g)  Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Segment Liabilities 1,277,583,314.41 639,692,360.78
Provisions 19,325,997.12 13,408,389.00
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 42 986,535.20 3,679.696.77
Deferred Tax Liabilities 9,177,360.20 -
Insurance Payable 22,921,075.01 11,035,824.61
Current Tax Liabilities (Net} - -
Borrowings - -
Financial Liabilities 112,835,297.72 88,978,493.77
Other Liabilities 34,806,291.92 28,951,569.43
Total Liabilities 1,519,635,871.59 785,746,334.36
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52. Related Party Disclosure
(aj Identify Related Parties
Holding Company: N/A
Associates: N/A
Fellow Subsidiaries: MN/A
Key Management Personnel:

Name Position

Mr. Anuj Keyal Chairperson

Mr. Sashank Agrawal Director

Mr, Kiran KC Director

Mr, Narayan Roongta Director

Mr. Raj Kumar Aryal Chief Executive Officer

{a) Key Management Personnel Compensation :
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Short Term Employee Benefits 6,504,800.00 5,768,684.00
Post-employment Benefits 796,982.00 -
Other Long-Term Benefits 470,000.00 -
Termination Benefits -
Total 7,771,782.00 5,768,684.00
Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Annual Salary and allowances 6,504,800.00 5,768,684.00
Performance based allowances
i) Employee Bonus 577,324.00 -
iy Benefits as per prevailing provisions - -
i) Incentives - -
Insurance Related Benefits
iy Life Insurance - -
iy Accident Insurance - -
ii) Health Insurance ({including family members) - -
Total 7,082,124.00 5,768,684.00
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¢) Related Party Transactions

Particulars

Holding
Company

Associate
Companies

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Total

Premium Earned

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2012 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Commission Income

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Rental Income

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2012 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Premium Paid

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2015 (Ashad 31, 2076)
Commission Expenses
For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2078)

Dividend

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Meeting Fees

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Allowances to Directors

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

- | 272,000.00

272,000.00

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

- | 204,000.00

204,000.00

Others (to be specified)

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2012 (Ashad 31, 2076)

(d} Related Party Balance

Particulars

Receivables including Reinsurance Receivables
For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

Holding
Company

Associate
Companies

Fellow
Subsidiaries

Key
Managerial
Personnel

Total

Faor The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2078)

Other Receivable ( to be Specified)

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Payables including Reinsurance Payables

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

Other Payables ( to be Specified)

For The Year Ended 15th July, 2020 (Ashad 31, 2077)

For The Year Ended 16th July, 2019 (Ashad 31, 2076)

.:\_ 86 jl
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Leases as Lessee

i) Operating Lease
The Group has various operating lease ranging from 2 years to 10 years .The leases are renewahle
by mutual consent and cantain escalatian clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognized
in the Statement of Profit or Loss for the year is NPR. 28,925,669.58 (Ashadh 31, 2077/July 15,
2020).

Disclosure in respect of Non-Cancellable lease is as given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

f) Mot Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

65,814,647.86

42,927,226.66

iiiy Later than b5 years

186,291,750.78

172,349118.58

ii) Finance Lease
The Group holds assets under finance leases. Future minimum lease payments and lease liability
at the end of the year is given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Mot Later than 1 year - -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
i) Later than 5 years - -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting - -
Finance lease liability recognized - -

Leases as Lessor

i) Operating Lease
The Group has leased out certain office spaces that are renewahble on a periodic basis. Rental
income received during the year in respect of operating lease is NPR.....(Ashadh 31, 2077/uly 15,
2020).Details of assets given on operating lease as at year end are as below:

Disclosure in respect of Non-Cancellable lease is as given below:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Mot Later than 1 year - -
iy Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
i) Later than 5 years -

ii) Finance Lease

The Group has given assets under finance leases. At the yearend receivables under finance lease
agreements fall due as follows:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

i) Mot Later than 1 year - -
i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years - -
iiiy Later than 5 years - -
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments - -
Less: Effect of Discounting - -
Finance lease liability recognized - -
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54, Capital Commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed in capital accounts and not provided for:

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Investment Properties - -
Intangible Assets - -
Total - -

55. Contingent Liabilities
Estimated amount of contracts remaining ta be executed in capital accounts and not provided for (Net of
advances).

Future Minimum Lease Payments Current Year Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts - -

a) Income Tax - -

b) Indirect Taxes - B

t) Others (to be Specified) - -

Total - -
56, Events occurring after Balance Sheet

The company has identified and accounted the event occurring after balance sheet date and before the financial
statement are authorized for issue as per NAS 10 Event after the Reporting Period.

57. Assets Pledged as Security (only if pledged)
The carrying amount of assets pledged as security are:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables - -
Investments in equity - -
Fixed Deposits - -
Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Others (to be Specified) - -
Total - -

58. Miscellaneous
i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.
i) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59. Others( to be Specified)
MNot Applicable.
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Amount in NPR.
SN.| Pariculars Indicators Fiseal Year
2073/714 2074/75 2075776 2076/77

1 Mat Worth Mrs. 1403072 58832 | 1,494 295 568 42 | 1,561,400067 13 | 1,696,962 417 47
2 | Murbzrof Snares Mumber 14,000,000.00 | 14,000,000.00 | 1£,000,000.00 | 14,000,000.00
3 Book Yaluz oer shares Nrs. 100.22 106.74 111,53 113.35
4 | MNet Proft Mrs, 601830432 | 8842222410 | GT.0BGMB71 | 91,308.350.3
5 | FEarning oer Sharze [ EPS) Nrs. 043 £.32 479 .52
6 | Dviderd per Shares{ DPS) Nrs, . - . .
7| Market Price par Shares | MPP3) nrs,

& Price Earning Ratio | PE Ratio] Ratio - - -
9 | Sobency Margin % 112 157 1.88
10| Change i Exuity % - 650 440 512
‘1 | Retur on Revenue % 68.33 1860 6.89 £.98
2 | Return on Eguity % 043 542 410 351
“3 | Retwn on Investments % 070 1182 4 266
4 Retun on Assests % D43 515 286 287
"o | Ooerating Expenses Retin % 7342 944 89.93
‘6 | MatInsuranca Pramium /Gross Insurance Premium % a8 21 95,51 96.88
7| Net Profity Gross Insurance Premivm % 2.7 545 8.3
B | Gross Insurarce Premiuny Total Assets % - 1723 338 3443
9 | Income from Investment & Loan/Total Imeestment & Loan Amcunt % 0.70 147 10.30 4.0
20 Rainsruare Commission [ncoma/Gross Reinsurance Premium % - - -
21| Management Expensas! Gross Insurance Premium % 4066 3804 KK
22 | Agen: elated Expenses /Gorss Insurance Premium % w7 70 a3
23 | Mumhar of Agents Humbers B,527.00 13.273.00 17.986.00
24 | Mumbzrof Brarches anc Sub-Branch Mumbers - 36.00 129.00 143.00
25 | Emplovee Expenses’ Managament Expenses % 0.4 fi2 56 4356 5207
26 | Employee Expenses/hambar of Employess % 377 767 84 469,857.35 5834331
27 | Qustandirg Claim/Claim Paid % - 6332 24,25
28 | Tora Number of In Fore Insuranca Folicies Humbers 98100 3431000 38.418.00
29 | Gross Premium Growth Rate % 167.21 378
30 | Ghange in Gross 2remium % 267.21 137.84
3| Acturiel Provision % 53.23 8108 120.73
32 | Tachnizal Provis ons/ Total Ecuity % 3954 822 81.86
33 Reinsuance Ratio % 1.79 449 3.12
3| Gross Premium Revenua/Equity % 1987 50.82 £6.01
35 | MetPremium Revanue! Equity % 1952 48,54 6395
36 | Insuranca DebuTotal Exuity % - - - -
K Liquidity Ratio % 40,061 81 159.64 1556 168.48
33 | Affiliate Ratio % - - -
38 | {Unguoted Eouities+Debtorsh el Total Assats % 0.01 D16 0.45
40| Mumber of Renewad Policy/Last Year's Total Number of In Force Policies % 6346 5104
41 Murrhzr of intimated Claim/Total Number of In Farca Folicy % 003 Doy 017
42 | Daclated Bonus Rate % Mrs. 20toMrs. 70 | Hrs.22ioMrs. 75 | Mrs,16tobrs. 75
43 Inernm Bonus Rate % MNre20toNrs 70 | Mrs.22toNrms.75 | Mrs.1Btoblrs.7a

789 )



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE

BEG g G [

(££0Z '1€ peysy o3dn papu3 Jeap)
020Z ‘AInfY3sL - 6102 ‘AN Y1z L poliad Jo4
P=2iNnssy WNS JO Juawa]els
Al 2InXauuy

Q3LINIT ANVdINOD JINVHNSNI 3417 TVdIN NNS

(A21104 a1 Ajoum
11’855 191 | (G/6°566'8S) | BL0'PPB0LS | 00V'b2I'1EL | 052'20V'8LL SZO'6LI'ZL9 | 00D'ESZ606 | 000'9¥6'198 | 621'F BELL o peredionuy )seuio
- - . - - - - - . - wis) [e1oadg
6B0'ZZL°EE | ¥EO'ZOE0L | 0OD'GE6'LEL | 000'B5S'vre | B60'EDL'LLL | PRI'09B'YSE | ODD'SEHELL | 000'SIF'DSE | 111 FLE ua] Jaui0
b11'2BE GBI - 000'009'685°Y - b21286'892'8 - 000'000'0€'8 - 90£'8 : s wawfoidw3 ubraios
: - . : : : - : : : a7 elou
£95'927 2L | 190012222 | 698'LZ6'L1L | 0B'SZL'990°) 226°2PL'G6L'L L9G'BER'B82' L 000'269'SEEl 000'BLZ'ELS') | prE'e 59'€ B)/7 BI0UA LLNY IUatLMOpU
(260'025°15) | (£8'1EE'6ZE) DOR'EOY 191 | 002'92G8'ek.'E BOL'EBE'60L | E£2E°FGLEOE'E N00'ESE LPE | 000'999'6LL'E | €9 AN juawimapu3 paredionuy
825229'8v6'C| 202652 101'd 909'69'9/8s 009'182'8 16" bE1'Z61028'9 2L8'080'02K'6 000258 S9P'Al 000'GER'FE90Y 87602 | L91'62 Wawmopu3
1ea) SNOIABld | Ieaj Jualn) | Jeaj SN0IAld | JEaj JUaLN)  1Bap SNOADLJ | Jeaj Juaung | iea) SNoiAeld | 1eaj Juauny | ieaj snoinald | 1eaj Jualing
JaInsuiay | $319110d 83404 U] 52191104 40 sadf] saueinsu
bttt 01 peuiajsuesy sty 1e wng WA 1o penssy ung soquinN 20104 vy
SYN SY unowy



AT FATIERT JART ANTHT Siad dieHs!
fafaar faamur wwwit foagve,
2050 FRITWH AATY AfeIer faraer faawur

91



g‘Z AR aA

SUNLIFE gy gi¥s o, [

H. Acharya & Associates 5th Floor, Gorkha Complex
Kathmandu-31, Minbhawan

nts
W Tel: 977-01-4106678, 977-985-115-6687
Email: Harimani25@gmail.com

T AU AEH TR HAT ArEEET

Ve WET{AIEEs wHE
o dEriwe! gfrdeT

qaTYeES T

BTHIS AT9TG 39, Y0WS T ATHEATAH AT F9GH A9 Faaew, THEIETHT WUPr gfrad=a Faaem 1
WWWWWWW,IWMWWWWW
T ot qre UE A A A s weT fafarear fad faaeveear smraiien
B T @ G | mEeEar v P dm atain 3 Bl wiaiea g Riaee
SHEETAT AT quy Mot fraeves qar afuw 279 )

TF ATETCEE

BT AT SETHATHA AAR SIS T a6 @ | A A AEr e Saeate g
7y girdeTEr ‘fadrr fraoomenfa Savdass Al ofnfe aenta I@m T 9 | dewa
@IS i arsiie Mfaw sravear 1 39w wEd taraneey demEe i “Handbook
of Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants” #7&9 a3 wa= @@ ATd A@Iie=
Feerfereren araeaa o Afos faviarles Qo weer gt | grdt Frvass @) BF areier wie e aramadysor
THITEEH BTG T4 Aeh TS AT G0 T JUAT A6 TaT TLH 8 |

&= [q977%7 (Other Matters Paragraph)

A AU HEH TAH FEA ANIE W, 099 H GHG WOHT T4FT A P e S
fardr weftae w7 aeini e g2 fadia fraewr qar W @, wEend el g9 dure AEE
TEIH FeTArE frenrEes anft sl gz afadre el e & )

darTiieroaT y&y WiieEe (Key Audit Matters)

d@yisa qer AfaaET oE SERET g6 94 el Fennr 79 widE ader fd faueea
@ FE A AT W B | A A favaes Prdrg Preroeeat SmmadEy @t ot
ferdrr Prazores 9wy Sawdieras amr gifaesr g 9 faeaes 9w el g o =
qq FaEeel @vaal GeE WUHE Freew ane danie a9 ger SEnEe aNuET S
TRTEEES |

Faltar Fraeorafer saearaT © wmaia Sa@r §87 77 afeartier sanieT

dran wihfae fre ooy fasi faaeoes qard @ S w3 i am oa weaa o qar ofae
A o= gurerer foedard srEememr @9 @ 0 & SOEitE g 9 wrerErer ar
TeiTare 2, AR Fefewer Fffem, fadir faazor qaw =, il fraer g asgar o
FEAT T A T w5, mmﬂmmzé&ﬁ&ﬁmmﬁwmﬁmdm
sftfenia sqaR dEr Tt A SEe T FEe gie | 5 %)

Firm Ha. \l
L 515 I

\%\\_/f‘.'—i
""rs [



S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE BeE SR 4l 3

H. Acharya & Associates 5th Floor, Gorkha Complex

Chartered Accountants Kathmandu-31, Minbhawan
Tel: 977-01-4106678, 977-985-115-6687

Email: Harimani25@gmail.com

WWWWWWWWWMWW
et £9 7 et s b e ar sfafesr i awatue s g
qifes Frar ST B g | i
memmmmmmﬁmzﬁrﬁl

BT T3vd 9 i Pravores aaat e e ST T B
mmwmmwwﬂammwﬁ%ﬁ?&aﬁ%ﬁﬁ
mﬁﬁ.mmmmmmmmmmmm
m@wwmﬁwwmmﬁm@mwmm
?ﬁmma'wmmﬁﬁmhﬂwﬁmﬁmmmi
et Pt el = g i

. mmﬂﬁmﬁaﬂimwmmﬁﬂmmmmmﬂiﬂﬂnﬁﬁm
mmmwgmmwwmﬁ?mwﬁﬁmﬁ|
mmmm@m&wmm&m@mﬁmwm
YEATET dAEA T @ |

. W@ﬁwmﬁz@aﬁwmﬁ%aﬁamlmmm
mﬁmﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬂ%%ﬁmﬂwmmﬁmﬁmm
quITell gl WAET e @ |

. WWWW,#@WWWWHWWW
T i T d@f

. Wmmmﬁhmmmmwmmm
Wﬂﬁmﬁ|wwmmww§qﬂﬁmmﬂﬁﬁ
F AT Faeesn sfafegmran @ s sreare R wfesT |

. mm%mwmvﬁmmrmmmﬁﬁw
T A PrIES S e AT @ S e v fravige Wi e v gumes wed
=T w7 T aferariiend e e 6
hﬁumaﬁawafwﬁmﬁr&rmﬁwweﬁamﬂhzﬁrm

FEGH G 7063 farar gl i 0ve TUT = FTT G AP FelEeR WATT
rirer wer afvus SradieeEr s shaEeT e el e
(%) FTHS &I T T S SHE AT T WEES W yath wErwes
TOYU EYHT GTOET G

(&) B @IS R ATGEH AGTHT EH T, FAPER T fear G awit
f :.:Sr -~ ’ﬁtr.’.:":



S‘Z A A

SUNLIFE g cofiiey @ [

H. Acharya & Associates

Chartered Accountants

5th Floor, Gorkha Complex
Kathmandu-31, Minbhawan

Tel: 977-01-4106678, 977-985-115-6687

Email: Harimani25@gmail.com

(M) A1 wferaeEn weEta goer araa, A feaor, AreT A et st W
qﬂﬂaahmw.mmhwrﬂmanaﬁgwhwaﬁﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂimrmmm
R and Fefd wE ey fear, afeerar dw 7 dErin geer T g

tmmﬁﬁmﬁwmmmﬂﬁfﬂmmmmﬁmmmﬁ
WA AT A FHE qETT S R w9 T A afvafie e ey ar densr
MWWmmmmﬁmmmmmu

%) Pt 4 @i, sfrard sier e qar g 7 afrwr e e et
FHINTH WF & 1

a}ﬁuﬁwwﬁmwmmmmaﬁmmmwmm
A |

@) Tt faferaat gavfe Pt a5 @ et mvsir srerardion amoe o
o) et drer afafaer fres ey and T A
W) awar feegfer wTer e e g ui fardr wmdr e 3

w;mmmmmmmmmmﬁm
HEH TEE S

2) fawerr wr=afe fra= gorely swraadr e
%) TEeAreTE o 9 s S paEEd e Ry g
T) FEAS A g G AR TFT ETH AR 77 |

qTEeY ;
; o0 Hagy
T AT QU8 TRy 22\
EE UEEREY (<f o Vi
fafer - Rove/q0/3¢  (#| PEe )L
14t =
1. FEATS! \% &

2,

UDIN: 220207CAQ0751 MR 15



SUNI.IFE

I AU AEE AN &. fet.

@Y SRR G

drdciia
3Nes af Q00E/ ©©
il [EEEAUI LGkl | 99 (® ) T aY (€
T
(EGEED q,%00,000 000 00 | 4 ¥00 000000 00
% | SOTET AT # E WRAE TN ¥R 009y ey
3| ST A FT 19 SRS §03,5%9,05%.49
¥ | wET-fae A g 99931 40 15,300,599, 8%
Y| T STET AT B T HTHET 9% - -
A A= 3ER0500, ¥R | RIRE SR80
EXDIDI
§ | P A gq 20 EERECR SRR 15,59,0%8 9
9| e A ey 3,0%% ¥4% 00000 | 30003599000, 00
T | ATATEET AT Fl E 1% 344,335.00 3,105 553 00
¢ | A7 GrEEIA d EE {5 %20 9¥< 00 92 594, %9400
AT TFIAT FooAT T TR
10 | 77 941 S drswrd X3 SCEE RIS 327 949.59
EEEEEIERE % 80990345798 995 39 ¥
1% | 71 SAeTFTAd Fal v 99,54%.00 -
EEEEE i 134, ¥43,55%.5% RN
T (F) (J0+99+99+93) 51%,50330%.57 | 390,%31,¥09,0%
| U A1 SqawTEE
Y | =T AT =Y §HETEY 07 3% 190,335,k ¥c 90
99 | AEEE SfEE Ardd e % 39,.99° ¥50.0Y 1Y 399, 00%. Y0
q5 | WRTAT EA ATET ATET AT SEEr % 3,545 43U 50 1,993,389
EEEEeS) WE 5495 ¥90.44 H9,9%5 WUE WY
TR (@) (+9%+9%+99) 35,335, ¥ ¥R 994,955,394
Yo | E@F A g9l () = (F) - (@) 429,%9% 980, 0T 44 1%3,099.44
1%, | srTeEd A1 FATAAT &4 Al [add @wes B -
Y0 | ATRT AT FAETEETE F1eE A - -
F FUANT (€+9+5+2+95+9%+30) ER0809 YRR | R9RRERU0LRR
AR TMcaee 791 dET 3,2, 99 @97 9% 3f@ 22 avq aas1 Jfae o &1 |
dwifaa aifa=ee
.4, faazm o ad (F) T &9 (¥.)
N | el 91 qRiAl &4 3T S - -
Y| gEmrT dieegar - -
3| AHE AR A ATeddld ATHE JU7 ZTET GIl T¢ aTHbd 3100cd TEHT - -
B UELA
Y | FHES a1 AHEF TRETE FLUH AT - -
B EECI LT - -
Eall - Z
ATl (HiFE dev giadeas a
AT FHA TAF AT faeon & .41, AT &= i Fam
TTH FHTL HA FHA T AAH ﬁﬂﬁzm‘ifﬁéﬁ feafor smamd, ow.fau.

faf ; wous 9098
T ;. FISHTS

e R T q



S o svaer

SUNLIFE gy grelvs @ [
I WU AEE eeaed &. foT.
GITBI GliarATa (R
3B af 2006/ 6o
*.4, faaur E LGkl uH N () T A (§.)
HETAT
9 | o7 =g TEEreETE AveeEr 90 9% 043850 04 | (90,%2%4, 3%9.4%)
3| A ATHT FHAETE HE 99 20, %95 4218 34 50,383 054 00
§ | T T 99T TS w9 Ct 4% ¥93 00 9| {¥Y00Y R0 99
¥ | FrEEdr e 1% - -
i F T ATEETAT - -
FEHT ATTHT (F) e, 4T RY.08 | 909,34, ¥R.R%
e
% | orERaTTe w9 9 95,0%% Y55 9% A 3% 30T L
& | woerEd |9 3 _ _
c ST e 1% % EFACE Kelololo] 459 i00 00
e | g @4egn ik - -
q0 | AEEEE AT ST EEN - -
99 | FEETT AETE T P _ -
4% | FHETT ATHE A e w %, %35, 00, 00 B 05 %57 00
9% | FETHITET ATEET (A = (A - (F) = 9,499 527 29 [3,¥90,2,0% 183)
S EETRE ES - _
| = B & (EH ) ET g 19,423 c%%¢ 29 (%,%90,%,0% 83
9% | ST S FCAT AH 11 - {45040 3%
T & (E) &5, L3R.RY G3,%%0,3%5.%0
16 | & AR FAHEE o= (F - @) 23989930 4s $9,0%2,930.%3
95 | afeedr g qwEiadg @+
4¢, | ol FUETE AT AR (1T ) 943,550,034 .53 T ¥ 109,835, 99,
FTEHRIH] ATHT I9AeT TFHA 33%,0¥0 L0 30 | q43,300,5¥9.¥q
S0 | (F) WA #Y il 99 9,478,597.24 3,¥90,%09.'93
(@) ST ST 9 _ _
A7) TSI AT qe - -
I ol L q'e - -
() AT AT - -
() HH 9T e - -
LT TS AT ECRE: - -
=T HETGITT T 9z %, 9%, 983 9% §,%0% 24%.0%
%9 | ATAATAET ATLERT AR () 34,333,06%.93 | 1¥3,550,034.%3
AT 3, 8 & 741 40 3@ 94, 99 7 |5 T THET FTAT 99 A AT AT qe AAasTE STAw
ETET = HATA EEICED
A FHATL A FAA A AaH favitg i drge zhomfor smad, t{tﬁﬁqq
g’qﬁa’mﬁ-‘l’ﬁﬁi_}ﬂ;ﬁ[ HEUEAF T'ar-rqn;@ U=, Y UuE UEEEey

fafe - souc 90 095

96

mm——ﬂ?‘ﬂ'




SUNLIFE

T AT AEH SAN &, T,

@Y SRR G

Bfepasd 3 S e
3N @ 2006/ 0o
£ feraaon E Rkl T a6 (€ ) T JH (F)
A
4 | Ao g 1 [1.087539299.¥3 | 9’3395, 909.4%
Y | gAdTAT FAEE AT - -
3| S, A qdT e W 3 loz,78%,939.95 90,0%9,570,49
¥ | dTEEE AT Faree ar F 99,953 ¥38,00 ¥959,50%.00
Y| a yord A 5,350,0%¥.00 5%5,05%.00
% | WTTE FHET UFR RN & Aid FET AT SaeT 9,%93,385. 7 w8038 30
& | wfdd quel u[FH HEHT AlNGH aTdd AT 3% 399,005 40 % 609 00
ST AW (F) 1,33,565,50¥%.33 | GR{GRY ¥R
o
T | ETET AR ET o 19,95, 40843 5,394, 033,00
e | afgar =weE Y 300537 459,00 | %% 40Y 053 00
90 | ErEs Gu e -q_l_qeqj-e_ag_oo q,%%4,3%3.00
M | T F= e | - -
1% | 740 v @\ % 0% ¥%,39%.0% 8,%9%, ¥5 ¥ 49
95 | @ Uy " - -
V¢ | srazarg @9 3 YO ICE RY0RS | Y95 405 0% IR
Y| #TaeRd = - -
% | orid® a9 F=a AT AR B ald aTET ST sgasdr ? 3,54S 43 g0 9,993,355, %9
8 | uTidd FUS AeAH] ATAT ANGH S0 AT ¥ 39,949, ¥%0 5y 3¥,39%,00% %0
AT T (E) Y4955Y,995.39 | ¥9Y, 349, ¥9.3s
Y5 | SEd dET FIEET SR S =(F) - (| T840 cIn 8 | WRY UON Yes ¥R
4% | AT A fRHEET WS A (=) 1%,04%,959,04 (10,4%%,394.4%)
AqgAr q afg @ gEE HiaT AT arad fafasn dam fqasaan s
AT FATH AT ATATH fewo # .41 AT &FET g Furw
TS HHTT ST FHA A WA Faﬂﬁamffﬁéﬁ gfeafor smamd, ow.fau.

e LR T q



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE gy gy o, [
I AU TEE TR &. T,
3TN oI f@3T Fdfered iidal slat
aNies af 20ws/ 6o
£ feraaon E LGkl T aN (€ ) T JH (F)
=TT
9 | F e 9 Yot Wi Usd Y| WS K98 9¢is
Y | gEETET HEE AT - -
3 | @Al &al A A H 3 53,300 %99 94 355 99531
¥ | SATATGREE HATHT FEEE AT 3 3,99%,523.00 %9% 43019, 00
CE i 2k B 943%,%35.00 407,839, 00
% | WO FUET S[RET AT B9 A ATET AT srEey 9,938,0% ¥ &% Y0 939,30
& | wfiss AT [EE] ATHS AlfEH aT9d Sgder - -
T AT () RUL,199553.3% | 409,9¥9,543.6%
B
T | 2ET AR EE F ¥,%95,439.9% c%¥ 439,00
e | sfaal F=aea 4 05 %%%,¥34 00| 03933345 00
90 | TaTEs WAyl EEER S AL TR% %3¥.00
| =i F=aee "= - -
1% | 41 9F @R % 4,554,954.5% ¥ 454,9%9.93
93 | v goae =@ - -
V¢ | z@aeara == @ Q8% %3, @Y 99| 93,958,359 14
Y | “rHee G - -
% | «ifas srear @A qehT g Al 3T ST ST ° 3,3E,¥00 .50 9,975,047 %%
8 | ATTa® FUR AeAAT ATAT AMGH AT =TT % - -
T = (@) RE%,94,5%0.8% | RIR R ¥INEs
Y5 | WA STHT FOHT ATH T=HT = (F) - (©) %c, YR 08 3% | V85,405 W3 W9
Y9 | ATET ATEEE R drvE 5w ) -
AqgAr 9 af @ gEE HiaT AT AraF] RiAAr dee wfaaeaa aqan
AT FATH AT ATATH fewo # .41 AT wFET g Fura
E ] TEAF EEIEED L ICEr EEIEED
TTH AL HA FHA T WA ﬁﬂﬁszfﬁéﬁ feafor smamd, ow.fau.

IS THFTe2H



SUNLIFE

Tl AU AEE AN &. fT.
3T ST (RAT SUleald AQEh Sidal sl

@Y SRR G

M af 2006/ o
£ feraaon E LGkl T a6 (€ ) T JH (F)
T
q ElL 1 =t ] q 103590, 952,98 | %% ¥0Ue¥Yq 4c
Y | gAdTAT FAEE AT - _
3| S, w qdT deEe W 7 13,599, 398 79 8, 3% Y 9%, 38
¥ | AWETES (AT e | 3 ¥4%,5%%.00 95,49%.00
Y| oFT g A Y93 949,00 498,9£5.00
% | WTTE FUET IFR IRl & Ad FET AT SaeT 3¥3,933. 3% 330,000 00
& | wfdd queEl uEH HEHT AlNGH aT9d AT - -
T A (F) 99,9¥5 .85 | 0%340,9%3.3%
=
T | ETET AR EE ¥ 9,338 45300 900 000,60
e | st wwea 24 q%,843,3%3 00 41,454 9%%.00
90 | Eres gu e %3,%20.00 4% 0 040,00
M | T F A | - -
1% | 741 9F @ % 1,035909.53 %5¥,08% 6%
95 | @9 Uy " - -
9% | orERATT @ \3 Y% 82939047 IS 259
Y | #TaeRe = - -
% | orid® =da a=gA Gl g dE 2El AT suaET % 384 93,00 39333534
9@ | TigeE F9E dWIH] AHATT AEd 979 sy 7% - -
S I (@) ¥e q4%,09c 9 | ¥¢% ¥4z 535 o4
95 | A ET Ko Gt 949 =(F) -(@) e MARRIVGY | U RRY, YUY .Y
Y&, | Arer ArgEr feraHn gred aud e - -
AqgAr q afg @ gEE HiaT AT araa fafasn dam fqagasn sar
AT FATH AT AT fewo # .41 AT &FET g Furw
TS HHTT ST FHA T WA Faﬂﬁamffﬁéﬁ feafor smamd, ow.fau.

e LR T q




g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE  Gigys gy o,
T AU TS Ay &, [T,
3T I [RAG 31T 3fchioll 3M5iida sl
3Nl af 206/ 0©
wd famron AT TH A (F ) T & (&)
Bl
L i i 9 93,009 94%. 3. 9, 558,009,943
Y | gAdTAT FAEE AT - _
3| N, el qAT S AT AT 3 ETENECICE RPN ]
| AATTEE fdr FEr 3 4,3%1,334.00 1525%1.00
¥ A YOE AT %¥Y,\34Y4.00 %\%g 45500
% | WIUE FUE S[FHT AT & AidT AAT AT Faer - -
& | wfdd queEl u[EH HEHIE AlNGH aT9d AT - -
ST s () 5Y¥,¥3,50%,.00| ¥ 45550.5¥
=
c HEI ﬂ?ﬁl‘rﬁ EEES] Kl Y00 9%, 00 _
% | sfrar #rea 4 5,%9%,¥9%.00 | 9%,233,334.00
90 | Eres gu e 393%Y 00 494 36¥ 00
M | T F= e | - -
1% | 741 9F @) % 930,099 4% 945 550,49
95 | @ guy " - -
¢ | =ra=arT a4 @ 31,560,093.3% 0,404 93393
Y | #TaeRd = - -
9% | oTid® edar a=gAT Gl g dd 2ET AT suaET 2 B -
99 | uTiaE FGFE AHAT AT SAEH AT A % - -
T T (@) 33,04189%.53 35,339, ¥32.90
95 | sfad i\ ®1eET Gt a=9d =) -(@) LRALTRORL | ¥R 955.9Y
4% | Arwr A fRHEHn G g i) - -
EECC I IR ED I D s arad faiasn dae siqagagn s
AT FATH qATF ATATH fewo # .41 AT EFET g Farw
T FATT FATH FHA T WA ﬁﬂﬁﬂrrn'ffﬁéﬁ ghowfon e, owfao

[100)

LS THFTe2H



SUNLIFE

T WU TIEE TNy . Tl
3T ST &A1 31T Jfchioll AAMEb Siidal st (Al fchlon)

@Y SRR G

e af 2006/ 0o
£ feraaon E LGkl T aN (€ ) T 94 (F)
]
9 | g wmm q 60, ¥33808 %9 | 935,390 W14.%5
Y | gAdTAT FAEE AT - -
3| I, dell quT A W 3 95,453,359, 39 8 OIS, ¥5E. 3R]
¥ | dAES A e | 3 8299, 59%.00 4,953 %3500
v | ey A 3%,39% 00 -
g AT qWET U[FHT qeRTAT &1 AdT AT a0 G241 - -
& | wTldd qWaEl 9EH HEAT AlNGH ardd sHAE - -
SEHT ST () RRULEILR | 13993¢ q0Y.0Y
=
z HEI q?ﬂ-rﬁ EEEy] Kl £90 9% 00 _
@ | sfogar FhmemE g §%,08% §5% 00 5, %4305 00
90 | e 9u yeh 4,%3%,35%.00 2y 394 00
M | T FaeE g - -
1% | 741 9F @ % %,50¥ 33%.05 1,35%,%44.9%
93 | @9 gouy |y - -
9% | cHEEATTA @ 3 39905493 20| 35 Y%999Y 90
Y | #THeERr i~ - -
% | wid® == gega T Gl ET dTd 26l AT saeT % - -
96 | oTidE A9H FroAT AAATS ANEH A9 SEET X% - -
T T (E) ¥¥ RR5,09¢ 0% | Y5 ¥Rs ¥oh.ok
g | witad ET AT GRET a9 =(F) -(@) RR,MGL0%.¥% | 55,000 %03
Y& | Arer ArgEr feraEn gedr aud )
A 4 At & gEE Hiae {7 e Ardg! faigsr dav giadg=ar A
HAA AT HIF FTATH o #41 AT TN Sl DIG
AT LRIEES ERICES EEIEES A F
gHE FHET Al HETYw R fard yHa w=, = g ogifagay

( 101 ..



S‘Z A ATTH

SUNLIFE gy greiye & [
T U WEH S &, fa
3 I RS G Sidol siaf
3 af 2006/ 0o
FH. feravor A TE W (€ ) T AW (F)
B
1 | FmaEE g q ¥55,955.99 484 555,50
Y | gedTEr e -
§ | L, dell T e Ay 3 LY, Ao Yo WY 45 33
4 | AW AT AT W F - -
B EEECEEE 14o%.00 -
& | e dNal v[EE] AFHATA AllGH AT SHAET Y853 0 ¥ Y08, 00
FHET A (F) \R3,¥39,00 AAALAL
=0
g | FTET AR EE ¥ - -
e | wfaar F=aee Y 35,045, 00 3,350,00
40 | wreon glism v ¥00,00 -
19 | e E= T Z -
1% | 741 9eF @) % ¥ c5eoo ¥ 48554
93 | v oI = N N
¢ | =Ha=arT @ 3 oY 393,50 q%3,54%.30
qY | #raee = - -
§ | AT AT A HT TR & ATE] ATl ST sy B - -
e | Mg ATEl AFcTH AEATT ANGH  ATTd 2T e VY 3% 00 YH3 TSI 60
FHAT =09 () YR q0%.%= W99 530,83
95 | ad dHT KIEAT GRHT T9 =(F) —(@) - -
9%, | AR A g R =g daEE) 99,33v.3%, 5%,53%.9%
ATHAT § A L THEH ATA AT A AraE] HigsT Jar afqasaa san
I A HIE AT oo &t AT FFT g war
ATET HATAE EEIEES HATAF EEIEES
T FATT AT FHA A AEw o i dré= zhmfor s, ow.fan
gHE FHETT Sl HETTd % fae yHa U, Y= urg uhifaney

Mg 308 0. %%
T ¢ FIEHTET



SUNLIFE

T AU AEE SeAN &, (o,
3T I R AGRTeh ASTNMR FAE! Sidal sl

@Y SRR G

3nfdies ad Lowk/ oo
£ feraaon E LGkl T aN (€ ) T JH (F)
sy
1 AT 9o () q 30,380,008 00 EERAACEs LR
Y | gAdTAT FAEE AT - _
3| S, A qdT deee W 7 ¥ 097 322,33 3,035,390.39
¥ | A faAraT F#ArErE A H - -
Y| e yoE 4 - -
§ | AT qHET YEE IR & A 2ET AT S - -
& | wfdd queEl u[FH HEHTE AlNGH aTdd AT 3% 059 993,00 _
T AT (F) 45,¥6Y 395,33 | 34,904 ¥05.R0
=
T | ETET AR EE o W 9% ¥ 9% 53 930 90% 00
@ | wfgar =iaee M - -
40 | e gl e - -
M | T F A | - -
9% | &4 9 == 5 ¥03, K I95,800 %5
93 | @ Uy " - -
1¢ | wrasame =@ g 9,093 4% 00 19,287,830 30
Y | #TaeRd = - -
1% AT AF A=gHT AR 2 A1 2TET AT soaET g 139,000, 00 _
9@ | TigeE F9E AWHH] AEATT AEd 979 sy % 3%,044 0%% gY 3% 05999700
FEAT = () LEALEAT IR ¥G,\RO L8R
95 | straA E1 ®IEAT GHT a9d =) (@) - -
Y% | AT AT BETEHT FE ST AT 3,58,y 199,055,945 39)
AqgAr q afg @ gEE HiaT AT arad fafasn dam fqasaan s
HAA AT HIF FTATH o ® 41 AT TN i Far
AT A= & HHATHF EEIEES EEIEES
gHE FHET Al HETYw R fard g U=, A= ung gy




g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE gy gyt o
T AT AEE AR &. fet.
GIJTE, Jalg faaut
HI3E 9, Q00& S IR 39, 200k JFH
A [EEEA| 7q ag (¥.) T AN (¥
F | AR 9EEEE e GE6E

AT ST ATFRTAT 9,0%5,503,092.00 | 533545 555,00
faere [ HT#ETI - -
qETHT S AT - -
qAATHT FIRY ATFETT _ _
¥ JT AT 3350,03¥.00 £%5,05%.00
qAATHEATE YT 3141 FEHTeT 9%,49%,51%.95 530,59%.00
QAT ¥Tc ATh1Al (3% 954,900,428 (34,590,735 %. Y5
JHAATHT FHEIA TR - -
ATAFAT FHIE TR (0039 953,00 | (9%% L0y 053.00)
TATES] TEIET] Y[ T (%,394,394.00) (4,234,3%3.00)
Hey 2181 dehT (30,%25,548.00) ¥ 359 90%.00)

=T FATAT FTET JehTAr

AT Aafd FATET ATAT TRl

(Q\r'KC]OI‘KE.:_OO]

9,200, %3300

(8% 9%3,00)

AT Yok hTA

90,545,399, 03)

(8239 %c% 49)

A A EH ]

(35 5% 34,53

[R40/¥%0 39 3

FHAM] A AT - -

HHAFT AR _ -

AT WETHTAT (q1F1 FHT (%5,7955,599.95) | (399%%,943.9%)

=], i afg /i) 3E,355,29%. 39 %%,9909,29%, 93

FEAR HAWAEE B2 TE TARE (F) ¥%3,533,543.0% | $9§,30%,¥\9%,%3
g | @ nfafatiere wR EE

(&9 WEAHT (a1 & 2945, 945,00 1,384 90% .52

(40,000,000 00)

s q41 faefra dear@ wgdl fsen @ g @

(908 Y00 000, 00)

(349,400,000 00)

% AT T AEATRN AT (AT T (ATF) FHI

(34,248 v53.3%)

(§0,95%,595.0%]

THRIET SPAT AT (dig) AHT

(994,900,000 00|

(300,000 00|

s e feamazar aEmET (afg) FAH

(955 453,000,00)

49%,3¥9,000,00]

FA AT (4151 FH

STATES] AT &A1 (4l FH

(T9,2%5, 944, 00

[i_'i'\l_‘a’t’}:l_::':f_ol.’)]

qye AT A FAHT (F15) FHI 505,540,.00 (%,9%%%9%.00)
AERTAT YT TS ATRETAT (ST 330,997 R4 ¥ 0% 30 293,74 3.3%
IRl T faiadve ¥0Y% 932 %3 35%,%5%.07
AT2T ATRTAT - _

qeRTAT ST =TT AR (e

43,55%,0%9.00

WYY 580,00

(104)




S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE gy sdived 4. [
£ faavon T T (F.) ™ Ay (F.)
AT UGN AT T - -
A Al g7 1 TE@E (@) (¥€9,¥%5,338.0%) | (350,3%¥ 954 4R)
| fadm oig AR 7 1E\E
STHTETE AT A - -
foe =& ArTemT (@ FA - -
ATl AHT (JiF) FH - -
HI HITAAT ST Ahl] - -
AT R - -
faei sfiq FEREE @ AR AR (1) - -
T9 J6FT GRul TiafafiEe @8 TE @7 = (@)@ 2,33, 19%.%% 14,2 ¥3,30%.33
ATE AU SHHT TET qE AT 9%,£%2,149.89 50,845, 5 ¥4 .35
AE 74T FFAT TEh! Afeqw disaa \9%,03%,55%5.4% 9%,59%,941.59
HAHET 9 S 2 TEE AA AT EA AT (TS Ferrd WiTa s sam
AT FATH LRI AR DE farzon 4. AT T g Fam=
TR FATT ST FHA A A= famtg wwf digw ghomfor e, ue fa o,
THE FTAFTT AT TETHEwIF faer o T WA UUE UHiETa

fafa : wovz 9098

=g UHTd Eraiq_

105



121001 ¢ bl
e lob/zaos 1 Bk

hamssh 5
BEhblbh Eui klelle ki BhE 1B bruphldh bibklle Lylbkle BhA
DRy wh pEle lojhy3 EBElh Jhix Bl el BL he Bl Rtk k1
blilbl @bk whslk b bllbl Bk
by 1225 lonlaie R'd o2y Blblte bllrh koink b
dlbble lbbrllt bk [HElb] Ikl | B2 bie ekl lbkb 5 Bz b bl
ko babbab hiah YAGLERE | okraRA's |- = = - Lhoo'tki'mek | 0'coo’ono'oon’l Bleoll hrialle
- shtoa'skis | - - - - - (ahtoeshss | - lEnalk [hhl®|Shie [BhblI2k
- be'ay=eb kb | - - - - by 2% monhl | - L)k 1B 0 3d blike
- Lilkells Ebllbak
3 hen'ahh - - - - - ay bkeaihty |- hk he ki
¥oba'206' 3% obas'ootth | boXXaks' yReo'ona'tal | o'ooo'ono'oon’h Bibsllt 21k Ble|lhibb
- - - - - - - - - biolklhh [bhe bl
A '0ha 2004k} to'bas'ooksh | bbowkaat |- - - - ba'keo'022't2b | 00'000'000'004' Blbolls s
. b b 1Bl BUBEE | ) o g i ™ ) Wl Beelh Ush b1z Indbpy
iq
7 90/3908 Bb iglie
Z 102PR) ROJPPR: 10DBYIN ICRAIR IILIPIPDS

B ® RIpsE n3lD Pihi kR

N o s

1106 )



@y gRRE L

SUNLIFE

S‘Z A AATH

(107

oo Wi =R2'0ka | oothotoaho’t| oooo'bhaanh | oo'akbakkak | coala'kaxtab | oo'aek'yba’baa | coERYLRYMAA | 0028 bab Ak | Lk
coipoiaax | co'bht'sont: | cokinot=nr | oobhthoatr |- - - - lhlle lzlbs ellelelr ®lglpk | 3
oo'kenias cupoarha - - 06’0204 06286 ha 00 bhs 2th 00 50E A hA llp bblle [alkt | %
60'ha D5 2hh | coana'a2ieak | co'Aoy2hobhl | ooiasha'or | oo'aRERE 00550 Ak % [ ooEsiheas | comabas'on | lmle bble ebleln [bleh kbl | s
COREA 205 | 60wtk e | - - 00585 3% 5 | cobib o e | 0oske'2ao'bs | oorh'r00') lhlb bklle blBh bhle | &
a0 hreRinsy | aotekabre el | - - oo ke [ ooEktbuion | oobhrheeey | oolo'oty ' hip bblle bbb Balbslng | &
oo ryiiotar | oot artioy | oot lasor | oohorRresh | ooeeahE ol | nomaial Akt | oo e R A | oo R 2R Il el $E[ElR L
Bl bl ke Bl he kR Bl he bR Bl bR _
Ema pe b t ! 183 - ! be h ke BB ik B
Polxibll koK (L)
oo'333'aRanks | ookbo'ton'abo’h | - - oo'3i'=Ra'nis | ookbo'tos'svo’h 210
0o ake'ota'sR | 0o'bhE bonts - - oo'sknot2'as | oo'bhi o 'th Itk [slbt plltolr ®lglpe | %
60 bE R RAR 00602 %2 - - 00 bER ¥R 00002 %,2 Llp kel Blta | &
oohareR2al | 0o aas 29 eer | - - 00 sre'e Ry 20k | 0o R0 22 lhlp bkl BBl bbb bhie | &
Go'ns2 256" | ootet'thy e - - on'sis 2to'=n | oo wi'thy e lblp kBl [plusk khle | &
o raaEEY2% | oo'rka'bhe ol - - oo rae'Ey ey | oo rle bk ol Ihle bplk ®E|ElR Balbslne | &
GO RN ERGEe R | 00 ke A e ol - - oo RRYER e | oo hee At hos ki BEllE ®EElR L
Elt hh he Bt bl ke Bl kR .
ke _ _ua.w A== _ hEe Conaliet BE hi|d) Wik Bt
Gelzlbl o teali 1b|Bbh Ik Walzlbll kohsh
(k) welsitip (B)
ARboA=AR YN | EahbORA30D | aa'adk'obyWE [ eRoobW3b'at | oo'uyyska'ara | oothotos'sbo'h Il
WU RsYet | ooeoo'vhios | artriiabib [ corotbhit | oohencia’2a | oo bhtoe'te Blb Lol 2kl $lilse | %
63 2hh R A pb'=a0'29s Ok a82 Bk E3'2ho'eon 0o kR RRY GOR02 R il bolle [slk | 7
23'bbrrhe ' 2xh | b'ooakan'oor | abaee bat W ¥R e ou'hareRy2kb | w0 res 223 lhli kbl $ElElR lbldh bhle | g
PRSI R I Y AN AT 20 R e b 255 ha'a0%'h o0'eas 520'30 | oo Witk An Ihlp belple [pleh bhle | &
2% baseos'sy | w2 rw'oba'tob poEneasks AR R oA s oo Rae'ris 2y | oo Rke brkaok lblp kbl BRlElR Balbalke | &
SkaebBbR ks | 22haERbRR2% [ Riheneirab [0 bEe'Re2'ah | ooeRsER0er | nothkiaat kol lhlb bell $RlER ||
Ele he bh ke Bl b ki Bl bt
hk _ : . Lk _ : _ gw.m b Ll B
(2B wealpinll (pepa)) Lbeiwls weli 1bibbh walalblp ik

30/390¢ hb PRRJie
@dpfxole joud> 1Phe IEDICIE IooIP)e IRInrbB) PRI
B] ' Rodlpws 3D Pink ki

=3 =3

(2b) woltible (&)



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNI.IFE

BEG g G [

T AU TS SNy &, fal.

T fera=uTeDT 3Gl 3ioTehT BU Igal JgIUIED

s af 2066/00
AL, AT qq AEE AT AT ¥
A faavur o 99 (F.) T Ay (¥
4 | TETT T IREREl TEET U OHEAEE A YR %% L0 c% 0%9.¥0
T | AT SEE HEAT (AT 9T 950,994 153 5y 150,%50,%.9% 43
3 | TaFre ST HEAT MeTaTd A 34 335,389 8% 33.¥39 003 ¥g
¥ | AnTEE T AT o - -
| Tedi degrer Hedl T8 @ 9,83% 299 25 T35 UE].5 ¥
% | ATETE AT FEIAE] T YERETE ATATET - _
9 | T TeAd HETATE] AT IEIFETE ATATET Y0¥ 987 &3 w54 585,00
c | &% a41 EO ATATE] JIER SATE Ardrer - _
g | da au fadia deng fgas=are | 3%,795,54%.99 9,992, %4 %.9%
90 | #erEE ST ataEAT ane - %39,¥39.00
R EECEE] 9,400 487 00 q,¥3% 843 00
1% | #=r FErTEE v A @ 3359,43%.95 3303,549.04
2 | =TT e AT - -
FIA: FAAT AR AT - -
9% | WAl @ | AT - -
. MJII"II @I(q HT "II'#HI!'H - =
94 | P FEET fEshETE AT _ -
= ey erd ferwTeme AT - -
9% | =TT e - -
99 | SATETAT TUET AT AT - -
N ERELE] 2 \99% 307 3c -
RAR,950,000,34 RA¥Y 0% 30
A FAT AN ATAE ATAFT ATIRIS
F | AR AT FATAHT AT 4%, ¥%3,550. ¥\ 443,053 55Y. 99
d 9 | aEfu® Araq S8 JArd 2 FEHEAET FE 3,300,999.9Y, ¥3,95% 995 3
| w | vt "rEidE e e @rg =gy fesrar anE 97,5499, 3%¥%.39 2, 3195 49332
g 3 | ATH IR AT ATATET AT A [FETEHT HH ENCE N R NCE 5,349, 95Y 93
¢ | AT AR AEEaF ATGT AT AT 2 EETEHE A 95,453,359 3 9085 955 35
4 | FITET SaA SIHTE AT =T (RHEAT AT 49,2040 W% 45 33
@ 5 | Fafers frerme wrEr S arr s fEare ¥,09% 499,33 3,035,390, 9
§3,950,000,5Y R9R9¥%,40%.30
drareree fudmn w1 T a AT 3
. ST fam F=11 dAEEST AT St o
i T fefim oW av (') ™ ay (%) uw ay (€ ™ (® )
q | AraEtas SEe A 3¢ 2% 0¥3.00 9455 43%.00 2,%9%,547.00 Y7903 00
T | EarlE HrAlaE Arad A % £35,839.00 430393 00 9% 538,00 e 493,00
3| AH R ST ATH 1449359900 ] RN ¥R 00 1,339,33%.00 9=v,581.00
| HH AR AETE WA AT cv53? ¥¥s00 | %% 398539 00 &24% 59¢.00 4,933 %, 3%.00
" EEEEEERD - - - z
§ | EEtirE T mmrer SrEr -

¥ 344, 38500

%R,¥05,553.00

11,93 ¥§9.00

31%1,50%.00

[108)



S‘Z A AATH

@y A L

SUNLIFE

00’k 20 %08 34 b

00'x2% AkY 00k

00'25% khr's

00" §a%'abo’t

005008k ok

00'nRbALKAY

00"3ba kR bb

oo'oabhro'Eh

L

06 oat b

G0 2563}

oo aRE

000k

00 48 0'ht

00520 ke

lnlp LBl it

=

GOR26ERR'2 |0 At | oo obyBibh  ooaritRe’h | ooleekst |oo'sghez | oowonith | oo'=e2'hie’nd lklp bklie eplpli lpldd hik

oo REEER L |ootesulys |- - 0o'CHEERY |0o'20a'29%n | oovaksae'oh | oo'saohRe') lblp bbliole [bldh hblle | &
oo 2ah R be | oo Earrahk - - oo'oke abh's |oo'a¥ a0k 'oh | oobos'oko'nh | oohhaanas lelp bRl £hlEl ke L
oo 2k tibEok| oo ks hek a0k | o020 bt | ooibne oo Nor'krash |00 ARy ko es | oo e ke | oo'aaiakEy Ikl BBl 2Rbll ||

ke bR

ke Bl

ke bk

ke Bl

ke br

e Bl

kb bi

blibje by
Lheslnlblp bBuh

Blitje [Pbise
Likolklbll Lod bl

bliiaje (i
Iswoibiblle |bhb bR

BB|k Lkl

Letblalte Lhie

% Lelibk

B] ' Rodpwd n3 Bihk b

30/300S fb DRI
29RO Io82 1IPhe ICPICHE 100lQ)ie IcbinzPR) RRIR)

ki Wil

o0'Eio"RREE | Ko $o0Tbh | oo'abIkaY | 0''hkAEh 00aTKhLK | ooulaioniak| cobxeiaee |ootba'oodh |- Joospobak |- |- |- |- foo'noblstn |cowheabob |

wiaekuie | woaenaaks | ooooo o [eeokaist | ooackuash | eokaisiEe | soonloof | sooonuzs |- - - - - o ack ekl [eoka¥ayy Ll Lok bllelelp olefel | %

- wkahees |- - - wotshoes |- - - wokihtes |- - - - - - Lol bl $hElb LGk bolk | 5

- 0 Fshant |- - - satatonh |- - - witshuot |- - - - - - lelp bEll IRk ho | &
uoone s | soonoukdl | owouo s | eusanaly |- - - hlo bkl okl subshs | R

U AT AL

SRS

uekin sthb | co i abih

OULAE 18R

TEI LA

TP

lblp bbl> 2Bl | b

Bk Bl

BE BR

BE By | kb b

e BU

Bk Bo

BE bR

Lalpiwk el b

lpls Bk

-

etk
L2 bk

piszhy
Lpie kb

BRE e B

B) " RedpsE B Bihis b

00)/300¢ fb bRt

prwab e

109



;‘é s AaTH

WEY gy G [

S FETRITYY o't BrY'ob FERTINY bo'bRa'bak oo%y3ak'aek'2 | po'oto'sav’oh

2% 00kt RS fr aEa bab | pothbi: 2k 00E 23R tothonts lilp Lolk pliols lalsb | %
Y] aapea’y ksl Bhono's (LR TR PO'2RY'2 Il bl ol | R

sbARLREEL | sombaosh | etakat warsae baaRamEh | ap s=23'00 Iblp bElk ®hlElh 1RIWR #hlk | 2

ek 02220 L heG o 3% A6 ke 0keha'sh 6% 228038 ke B0 Ikl BElelle IpI4k Bhlk | &

BA 00 A sypok=to’h TR Erb08 8k IR whabrEa0' It Bkl bRlblR Pelb t

AR EL )

P i)

Pragt 31

AR nEe'

Wi taa'tRoy

lhlp bbl eRlBlE [

RE Bl

ne bh

Re Bl

he Bi

hb bhb

(2Br) weals Lbp

1533| |bth|pkh

3

Lhdeals LR btk

ol 1bp bois

BEI%| lklhle B

e

kb

0/3008 kb WK
@YpRoie jodx Iehe: IChICHS loolg)e Idpin>blR) RRJD)

B ® BedpwE B Bine b




S‘Z A AATH

@Y A L

SUNI.IFE

T AU TS SNy &, fal.

eI T&a=UTeh! 3ifdice 3iTeh! SUdT g0l JIUGS

3ies af 2006/

w4 faazon g ad (%) ™ ay (%)
q | FHETT G (AT 99 AAAA) 950,5'93,3¥%.00 | 3% 340,340,005
HEEC 3% 435 443,00 9,43%,0%3.00
T | P o A 1,030 %095, %3%,55%.3Y
¥ | AHT TAT FEATL 900 34%.00 ¥3%,900.00
CCEET - WY, 59500
(& Hare 95%,5¥%.00 930 5¥9.00
(T YA FHFL 29,443 00 £3904.00
EIEL 435,454, 00 %Y 333.00
4| "= w909 953, 9% Y S¥0 30 LY
% | BATE 997 A9e= ¥ 24334395 RR¥Y ¥9Y o
@ | @ g drarad g q,353,99%.59 9,559,595 9%
z | gfvaea q,96% 343,00 59 ,50%,, 00
g | wHUT @ (AT /) 3,0%% Yg4.00 ¥,3¥9,3%9.00
(&) ATAF 3,999 YEY 0O Y 99 359,00
(@ q3EE - -
9o | AiqEAT areq - 5,345.00
R ECcaEs %5, %984 ¥%. 30 < ¥ 095 990, 00
93| dranre 1,435,885, %Y S¥0,039.5%
3 | FeEm E - -
97 ?ﬂﬂ:-ﬁ AT A Yl %0,000.00 -
1%, | 99 9fa 99 T q3%,495.00 9% 1§0.00
% | fasmas Far v=w gaw 5%%,409.00 9532 387,00
q¢ | =TI TEEd 34%%,3¥0,00 T M9% 035 5%
9 | #adT AR 95,90%.00 9%,3¥5.00
9%, | =T T491 3981 - 3,300 00
%0 | gEE af|fd aeaedt '@ 3%0,340.00 33%,5%0.00
(&) T5% Al YUY,000 00 0% 000 00
| 7 g 9g,940.00 34, 550,00
¥ | w=m afafa o Suataty e a= 4\%%, 000,00 3%3,000,00
(&) T5F Ad] Y185 000 00 32,%,000.00
(@ AT Gd - -
3% | ;ETIOT G aRaedt @ - _
“2 | F) g A1 9E - -
(@ AHTEY @ - ¥
v | @@ adtequn graedt g ¥, ¥\9¢_00 IR¥,¥53.00
(%) =T T Y 300,000 00 4% 900.00
(@ &Y ol T Y - B
(i faeaa @ T giqdamT veE - -

—
—



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE gy gradives o, [
*.9. o oq J9 (€. T 9 (€.)
(51 A7 9 - -
(T) ATAF AGTIET g 150,500.00 450,500.00
(= g @ 3199 00 %¥ 452,00
W | == - -
% | 5% = EERCCERG 34,389 49
Qe | 9eF T4 TER q 94\ 03%. 7Y, §45,020,00
Re | PR FE 5,%%5,3%%.00 10,039,%39.49
% | % fewe 2419 800 00 \9¥g, 330,00
0 | s ¥,35¥4,009.00 5,%4%,¥95.93
%) fafag ¥35,5%5,00 §43%.00
g FAET TARRE G99 - ¥39 40%.00
T g g - q,%94,5%3,00

) JEde TZAred 99

9995 30% 00

9,399,99%.93

o ATEISE IR qaael @ 1,909,400 00 3%,531.00
i RIAEE T4 TS g9 = =
EIRRIECERCL ] - 9930.00

I FAHRA G @

¥,E%1 %400

530,9¥9.00

A) R WA A TR Y

V40,000 00

T FH TAT ATAEA F - 1,100.00
U T AT g 4,043,%¥5% 00 {E3 Y34, 00
FFHT WS, ¥5¥ 934.5% R5%,20%,¥9R.53
ATSRIZH! ATRT FFAT

45,09% ¥5c %

,3%%, 39% 49

q%¥,%35,'94 % .99

933,33%,35%.%%

FATeA 7 WA SEq ATHET AT A7 [Eqrea] g

22,529 %50 U3

¥4,298 %95 %

%4,550,0%3.%%

30,404 45393

0,840 5149

3T Y g9y 90

TS ATAT ATHTRT AT T [ZATHHT AT 35 383,50 9%3,34%.30
dafures T wdy ATl ATy =y fEEEE 4,0%3,%¥5%,00 99,£3%,%30.30
SFAT 3¥g,¥5¥ 938,53 35%,%03,%9%.53

(112)




SUNLIFE

A AT AEH TN &, 1o,
AT FauTaRT 31fdieat 3i0TehT JUA! Iaa! HGRIURD

@Y SRR G

s a¥ 0606/ ok
FHEART = FATAT 29
.9 IECEA T¥ ¥ (€. T a9 (F.)

1 | e 29.85%, 920,00 | ¥3E33243.00
3 | s 93999399.00 | 43¥3%39¥.00

: | =i m 9%¥30 Y0¥ 00 | ¥ 5¥% 4¥5.00
¥ | FEETETHT 99 %, 9%%,935.00 ¥ ,387,¥1%¢.00
4| ares g 159 550,00 949 40%.34
v | e 9,335,000,00 SY% 000 00
S | ST - 311=.00
z | & 95 Yo, 00 39 005 00
%, | T T TR @9 q47 Faedr B 39% 249,00 W,R9R,4,98.00
90 _| T ATt @ e s 19,454 335,00 | 404075
9 | =7 |iqdr ar9d @= q491 Faen (AT faEr @) %,%93,5.3,00 9,594, H5.00
9% | s %43,%39.00 3,935,509.00
FITAT THE AT 3,354, 44500
ST 54 43800 1¥9,399.00
T frREETe 5¥\8900,00 9,333,%99.00
FEAT 950,593, 3¥%.00 | {3¥,340,340.05

EIDE Ty ATHAT ©

EX: fam=or T9 T4 (€) T a9 (F.)

9 | g9q AsE ATaE? - -
3 | wifee aeEsE arrEe - -
3 | &S B AT ATISTHl AEAT - -
¥ | T FHFE A FH (4,229,5%%.29) | (2,¥9030% 93
Figwig (9,4299,5%%.29) | (3,¥90,20%.%%3)
ATRT AT EETEAT FENT =i )+ (&) (q,229,5%%.29) | (3,¥90 207 93)
F) AIEHIEaE AR ATTHT -

) 79 guUHT AT BT

(q,4%55%%.%9)

(3,990 %,0%,33)

ATETTE AT ATHIE AT 3T FATEH e

TATATe T ATald® ATad ATHIG! ATT 47 [EHEHT ATEH

AW TERTHT ATEldE AEq ATAE AT 27 [EaTaHT A

LY T VTSl ATHIET AT =0T (ZaaAr

(9,4%9,5%%.%9)

(3,¥19,40%.%3)




g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE

WEY gy G [

(3% brE RS0 | ¥oB=n2k0'ab | Lk

bt 2hbrso'bhl | By R bisth lkilb Pleklb2] kho ke lElkle lplbt el ®lilok

POREERLY B att bri Ikl Ploblbd] ke bl lelble bEle LBla | %

- - Lol Pleblkd] hbe bl [Blhlb belie £blplk blRk bl [ g

- - Lbelk 2leklb] ke Rl lElklb bble dblblb belbslhe |

- - el Zlkklies] e nle Lelhlp dEBlelz |}
(‘@) ke Bl (‘2) hb Bl bBBl] Ltkibll Bt

ob Lekbe Hied |edlp LhbIB2] bbbk lhlb Pld3BIRZ) khe bl

D0/300L b WRJIE

@Qpirbig 109> IIPhe IPICIE oIRIE Ihln>bi) RIIP)

Resithon’h | oo'herokot | oniabioob® | ok bkt | oo'oshbi'a |oomnitMY |- co¥sh | sombieh |- 0o’y asby | 0o'o%aokY | Lwe
- counagih |- o6 ek ks - - A lblp it ilbrle 2gek | %
- Ltlp kel $blk itk abls | 2
[ ] Ee e ‘tan’ pooon'oos b | oo eS| oo oorekyh |- soson'ooo'l | - oo tha' 20l [ ooookshy lile bble bofeh illolhi | &
RTTAVING PN IR Y FERTIV RN PN O R A TR R T Y - oo ool |- - ettt | g oRh e’y Lblb bl shls |
Gkt | Rebe | BB | heb: | Re kb | kb bk (ke Bhlpe brlhe i ke bb (Kb Bikb bblpe Bblke Bolke bilhe Bel Be bk | hb Bb
; . } 5 - "
Lrzrle L) Lpte Ew.ﬁgmr, Ltz B2 bk EE e | P bkl e b BBlb] blble | B
b8 plwk Lirtle Ll b bk bE [binh Lehk ik (ST CY S T WIS YT WY TR S Y s
PRI libhe Bhik lplb lels b2 lkldals Ibkiale |ek bkl
D0/300¢ Rb RRJIE

B] ‘@ Roalpask B Pihp bk




ahizobiabol | okthiaiil | Shbas'obt'sy _ ok'oslakike [ - - co'oot=nbnzh | SN AANEaXeNE | bo'aooibhRk | 2 WHMOML RY | oo'tmohenioh | BGiXha'or | ablokbiakh | Somilasil| Lk
) - ) . N ) i ) - ) - I Ll by i |
boya'azy | e akabae | - - - N L R e sh bbby |- Wnesties [ boelazg'y Ll bblp a5l Lok bl | 2
Wadberes | Avashaliaal | wealeaetl okl |- = |eomenenh | seylasil oohaTrah | 2l | Tvharaso’s Lt bl Lok e |
Wtk wrkahleol | stwiikeoh |- - wilph T | thueRsiieh [ ouuariheia AT RN TSR A N Y PRSI L Lol bEly 2ol boline |
Fwoes | A rer | - - N A R R R e T Easkh e shnbuke sl Lle bolp EIE | L,
LB Bp BE i | pB bR |ne bhjke bl e b 5E bR B Bl BE B
bl
Bib Laip bl lk2 TS lakbe il ESIR T (Listty [bb] btk Ll BRjd Lelp B
lizbelle

Bislblbb Lbkik Lkl bels

abbobiabazy | 20mbhaaiR’l | - - Ragboaky | - A ABRRONEAR | bh'oRo'oRb'RY | DA '0bYhe0nRb | ebiuobhatel | Lbie

- - - - T - - : - Lolp plos bl il |
R NTEET I - % A2oakR | - s pbanoe'as | 48 %0k ki3l | SR Ratooky | oo lhle bkl £0lblk [pIRE B | A

R T - - - phesbiebon [ Reesawmizn | brbstbnele [ litlp belels bk bt [

e lavhe | anakaloeeal |- - - - haial FER R WP TARES CR BY FETELINY Litl bblle bElblL Dl &

shwbasyne | zeotbedssk |- - - - RS EVPERY RESURVEEE N PR S50 AOPN B YW DA lblp kbl 2Bl [ b

BB b RE B RE bl | BB BR | Reb: | ReEBR| he kb Bk Bh BB Bl Bk Bh
(lihiale ke Ridlble Ledlp Ledlb 21EbING Lepb (1rolk o) it Lirle Lo el B

®0/200¢ fb DRIE

2LRRoIE [0 1P IICIE 1oolR)te IRIn> Db IARIP)
B] @ Redlpwd thId Pihk bk



g‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE  Gigys gy o
T AU ARE ey &, [T,
faIferT fAIe_uTen! 3ifdice 3i0TehT BUAT 80l HTIARD
anies af 200k/ oo
swraear foat EEGEUNE
= .H. IEEEL aq a9 (&) ™ a9 (%)
9 | SETAET AT ET AT SgaEr Al - -
3 | @ ArEETE @ s e - -
3 | yrEIE AT Frger e - -
¥ | o ey fEar - -
AT - -
AU =/ ATAAT 13
. femoT T 99 (§ T a6 (¥
4 | URIETF TUET _ _
3 | I3 F=E @=Ee - -
3 | o FiuE g=Ee - -
¥ | wueEs T JemEn _ _
Y | WA TUET FAT - -
% | srerEs TET s - -
3 | ¥ A9erEd - -
=1 = =
I FFE T ST 93 (F)
EX: ECE 79 a9 (€) T 7 ()
9 | 9r Ryerew @9 -
3 | dr FseeEs @ -
3 | R giEE | -
¥ | ErTer Ao @ -
W | gre weEEd g aw 342,4.00,00 LT 500. 00
ST 4 \s Y00 00 Y58 %00, 00
q EHEE F 9
.9 IECEAU oq a9 (¥ T a9 (F.)
q | 3vg SiwETr - -
3 | Taere yled ARATAT - B
3 EES) - -
AT - —
AFTAHRT AT e RS SN
EX:§ feravor oq a4 (®) ™ a9 ()
q | SHAT ATEETAERT AT S £ -
3 | FATAT ATFTHR] AT 2T - -
3| YiERTOqE HTHTAT sqew - -
k1 WA ST - -
B - _

(116




S‘Z as ércna

SUNI.IFE @EY geRIRE 4

T U ST TR @, fo
feIferar fere_uTenT 3ifdical 3ioTehl DU IRal JGIUIRD

. 3nies af Lowk/ oo

®) T O EBL I
& | lEEERU og 99 (¥ ™ T4 (%)
5 | stferEr oA
w=ion ‘-|0Cl T:.'_-'_I' w0000 T {72 'Jrq—'r ?JOGOIL’JO-’J’DOD_")O T{,‘-’JOGJDODIO"JO [el]
oo a??rlf I d‘l*-ll!'.-ll:‘ﬂldtl crH,II'u'*I*‘ - -
q_.:sr_;a?—frquﬁa—rﬁ?mmﬁm - -
3 | AT gt
=) T 900 TIET 19200000 1 FIIET 9T 5,%00,000 000,00 | 9 ¥00,000,000 00
%O TR 0 M ATHETT ATTET - -
M E 0 TTH 0 G TEETATT AFT - -
¥ | " A
Fi 0w 100 TS ¥ 000000 g7 FAET YT 9,900,000 000,00 | 900,000 000 00
i F 0 TR 0 A ATEETIT AT - -
M T 0 TTH O G AT AAAFTE - -

ST 4,¥00,000,000,00 | § %¥00,000,000,00
=) T S E=FT =T

aal

—— oq 99 (¥.) T 99 (&)
LIRS z 2 - " n
FUEVUT SO ST | EETEeEET % | STUIOT SOY gl | mSEnEed 4
AT JIST G2IET Y080 000, 00 3%, ooy Y Y0 GO0, a0 3%, 00,
‘_ AT AT E 5,540 000 00 %3930 5,840,000 00 53 %320
i sy _ o oo _ e NaTaTr
AEAT 9% 000 000,00 qoan;, 9%, 000 000 00 q a0,
WTETP"UI' - 3 03I - 3, 000,
19 - O g - PN SLa LTS
H 9%¥,000,000,00 qoon, 1¥%,000,000,00 Jao
m s wiEwe A adt fay el s focadren fragor
. ow ay A
E:N faarom n = n ;
AU FOT FEAT|  FETHAE Y | @THTUT YOY OGNV | e 4
':ﬂ"n’ T:|T3:|Tf'é|ﬁ ff'fﬁ—," F"'Jgf@‘_ﬂ' T, f?v]’ L3 €3O OO0 T 143 €3 O 300
q ] ; 40, 4 4,00 .
FEeE %z 990,000,600 00 3 ch 990,000 600,00
F TAgeEwr gT. T 573 %0 G006 000, G0 5w 40 GO0 000 00
r bl T 7
k1 HAMATHE =% 9104, 'Rslel 180,000,000, 90 y oo G0 000 000, 00
TS TAWSEH OT 1o 6o 89 000 060 00 0o 80 0G0 GO0 00
4, ] %, . . , .
% EIEGI EHI AT WA RY D00,000 00 7R BY 000 000 00
@ | T & 4 725 WO,000,000 00 325 W0 000 000,00
= forar Zvasd &1 U1 I, Yo K0 GO 0600 G0 .o O M0 G0 00
Q AT TFA 29y 30 000 000 S0 29Y 30 000 000 00
g5 | Arergd] didg H« g.192, 2 OO6 000 50 i,199, Y 000 006,00
r E) r 3
AT F7 &2 geai=d 97, o, L7, Y 000 000 00 .8 Y 000 000,00
19 : . 8 ¥ .
94 a;'-q:q éT:ﬁ FITT 9.9 SN MO0 000 00 q9.99 EER Lt Xeleloists)
2 AT FATT AT Rt U0 000 000 00 E YO 000 000 00
1 : i {0,000, 3 _ .
9% forya gaerel diaH 9,03 EleRelsleRelsleRels] 9,93 TO OG0 GO0 00
r 1) r 3
; o FHHET ST T S0 00 000, 00 ¥3 SO 000 000,00
iES F ] {0,500, E , .
9% EED) Ffrl'{' Ena 9.%3 EleRolsloNslsloRets} q.%3 CleReleloRoleleRels
3 G EIE) Rk U0 000 000 50 E YO 000 000 00
q HEL ] {0,000, 3 _ .
= UL ) 9.9% 10,000,000 00 9.%3 30 000 000 00
95 | ¥ FAT TTEear RE I0 005 000 G0 63 30000 000,00
" 4 L=y ' - ' '
il iﬂT"aT HAETH 9.%3 EleReleloRrlsleole] q.%3 CleReleleRsleleRele
=9 HHA FHE F 9.0 4,000 000 00 q.0 1Y 000 000 00

(117)



g‘Z AS AATH

SUN“FE WEY gy G [
A AU ATSE SNy &. e,
faIferr fAIe_uTan! 3ifdica 3i0TehT BUAT 80l HTIARD
3Mies af 200E/0o
TS AT B T 48
. faazor g af (€) T a9 (%)
9 | T & T ¥ ARY WYL 00 | 59 YY0,0%
3 | 99PTE SrEr - -
3 | e ST - -
W | AR SRl - -
v | err Tufre - -
g | yedrad s 9 - -
& | dSfiEd &9 wial aig Y - -
ATRT AT EETAATE HEFT ATHRT 39y 933,059 93 | 4¥3,550,0%4 33
TAHAT | IR]RUG,UIV QT | ¥R, 088 \H
Agr-faufa wrET ATHAT 15
AT AT FWET-Fquie swren ATt A e awEr FEH! AT AgT-faafa sEn
Jq T (%) ™ 99 (€. g 99 (€.) T 99 (€. a9 a9 (¥.) T 9% (%)
q%,300, 5%, 8¥0 %390 %30 ERCS ERVICER | 5,%0% 209,08 | W2 A99R1Y.R0 | qR,300 5% 0¥
15,300,5¥9.9% | R3%03R.&5 | Q,UEWIIE | §R0330%.0% | WMI9EI¥.R0 | 9%,3005¥9.0¥
ford ata demmfem =gor amodt ATHAET 9%
x| fam=or o9 99 (¥ ) T a9 (%)
4 | fea=ae =g - N
T | = - -
3 | fasirg | - -
¥ | @ (e gars) - -
HAHEAT - -




S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE

@y g RRE G

a9bbh Rt | baadbo'mael | a0t bob%b broxboto'oh | BVBRA'BARY | Waew'noty | - atthotok’bh | bbara‘borin he El
Babokedak | bahbahaa't | aenodhasth 00'3bh'8YE | 20"a0kb0b b | ha'okt'aek'od | 00'sb0sb | 00'bbaKRYY | Baoa'nosty B
aboiaat [ labbaieatt | aenoboas't 00'3kk'as | 2a'aok%abih | Waakkaak'oy | 0o'sho’ysb | 0o'bbaRKYY | Kaan'rontty Ll
ou'iaihel | cotebesral | oo'hetho’l o2y ame s | oo'ler3r2h | ooRiathn't | oo'az0tel | oo'oe'=hbs | oo'oos'men sk BEIG [lbh

Y RTIN

GOEY ks

0020

0 2k

oG AT aka'l

G0 G060

00 060 0600 L

k) ik b

LERT S

nekitokss

PRI

o6 thek

0% 220%82'h

[EEETELHO

0085y 0iek

JEREI R

lneEhP Fblh lbkk bk Fhae

orreetror | c¥oloiiks | oowik¥eah ooaba'iet | oothon'hiol | ovanbelyt |- oo'ole'tek 04 2kA Bt Elhlb bhlbie
shoebsas’oh | shaookiahh | a2Eshosi oua2kke’y | A2 e eaRE [ coabekey | - oo'phakaby | oo tkuarab fplab] 1bL sk

bbb Bl

Indbp)

90/2008 AD DRIE

B ® BedpwE i Bine b

@Ypkbie lod IIehe IEpICHE loolelie Icbin>bp) RIRIP)

IBhth 2l



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE  Gigys gy o,
T AU AT FRa &. for.
faIferT fIe_uTen! 3ifdica 3i0TehT BUA 80l HTIARD
a5 af 2006/ 00
AT AT ¥
%8, faawm T T (€. T AW (%)
(Fi | ATeRTie ST
1 | W7# T HEE AHEA 9T AR §0,000,000,00 | §0,000,000,00
v | arforer SEE Hear (e 9,30 00000000 [ 444400000 00
3| M@ 9FF qEAT ME W9,400000,00 | 309,000,000,00
¥ | AT AW g B _
Y| T AEarE gl e 14,000000,00 | 9¥,000,000 00
S | ATETH A FEAEET A 9T (A 39 aHia) -
O | HRy FEATE WART VR (AAEE 9. FTHIAE) 1%99%0000,00 3040 000,00
C | T a4 A AeTEeH AUIFR S (A 350,50¥ 000,00 192,5¢9,000.00
EE -
s | 3,048 44Y 000,00 | 3000541 000,00
(@) | YETHRTAE S
0 | ATFT 7 WIERE FAEA T FFE - -
1| atfrer FEar Tl AT %% 400 000,00 -
3 | AEE gwET wgar e 10,000 000,00 -
€| AT ST e - -
Y| T weTE WA e - -
S | =% Tun i TR i Ve fgeea - -
S | AT dEE A 9T £ A [qe 959,93 Y0933 4% 355,903
c | M@ swa @ are gd A A % ,545,505 40 10,%%1¥5.%9
o | Tadiry HedarEESl AT U g9 A e ¥3,40 .55 LA ELRSENEL
R EEEEE RSN - -
haall §09,10384.9% LA C AL
T A AT 99 9
i [EER TqT TFH Hiwa F70 RSkl AL H
1 | afess W o A
fafaer 3 T Y 44340000 Y 00000000 %GY000000 8559,394.00
7 IF 40,000,000 00 | 40, 00,60 [49¥ 300.000,00 |3€,000,000. 00
5 | afaws Aol g A
i gfwr=g T fafrE 4,00000000 | 400000000 900000000 900000000
war | Q% A{3,400.00 | R§,000,000,00 | 133,440,000,00 | §RY5%3,394.00




S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE

T WU WIEE TRy &. fol
feIferar fera=uTen! 3ifdieal 3i0Tehl DU Igal GIARD

@y gRRE &

s af 0ek/ oo
AT d9n oF HeEE AT 35
£ lCERL odq 94 (&) ™ A9 (€
1 | 7w deEm 1%,%31,900.00 | ¥5993q24.00
AT 4%,%39,¥00.00 ¥3,%993,1%4.00
% "=
Alfirsy Aebzad] Alwdld 2,097,493 U5 Y535 0333
TIeTH drFasal Hlerd - -
% | TEE FEIEeE vieEr - -
E )
g% fadhe Y5, 0.00 q4d Y50 00
oF Al 989%3,084, 00 3%,035,3%%,00
Glaall 9%, %93, 3%5.4% R0 EY
il \9%,03% R&s.4% 95,59%,149.89
T Tl ERL T
HEH fermor oq a9 (§) T A (€]
w | fEdeieEs wa
9 | sramararg & 13,%0%,930.00 93,393,859.00
¥ | FHETOATS F=- ¥,959 ,89%.00 §,495,59%,00
B ER) -
wE | 95,R%0,9%¥%.00 | 9%,599,¥%4.00
CEGR G KL
q HAFATAZ FAl - -
T | FHANEE F=Al 99,5%% 00 -
3 EE) - -
laill 99,5%%.00 -
w7 | 44441 26
4. lCEELL oq a9 (%) ™ A (¥
4 | FEIHETE 9T A AT o 34,793, ¥49.09 4,092 59935
v | ATHeEED AR FAEE O 2 Aid T = = 4%%,319.00 25% 57% 00
2 7 (STHTEEE [JATHT 18 HaldTe qr £ sidl =a7a - -
¢ | s Ay B A 30,958,900 %995 9y
Y| OeeTEEETE T w2 At 830,000 00 _
% | Mg ST 13,1%5,332.9% 3,¥%% 4 ¥9.00
FERIECCEIG 20 34 §¥q. 9y 45 q%%, 940 4
© | EHEL Ty - -
R EER R e AR - T%E, 755,43
9o | gitd 954 9%%.00 154 9%%, 0o
99 | I EA AT ATATTE - -
T . AHA A A4 ATANE Hedl (suspense) - -
9% | a9 ¥,j4390%.00 R,GRYNN0. 0%
F) T BT AR o696 WY 00 3,590 0%
CEEELCEGaE 538 EEY 00 -
s | 93], ¥4REE%.%7 | W,459]0e 03




S"Z AS A

SUNLIFE gy greiye & [

T AU AEE SR &. fa.
fAfSIT fauTanT 3ifdical 310TehT JBUAT I8al IIAIRS

andies af 2o0k/ e
A it HHET 3y
FH. fagzor o a9 (%) T AN (F)
Q| aiwsaterg fa A 95,32%,353.00 [ 3,930,855, 00
3 | @ dmEers faw At ¥,30%,%39. 00 -
3| qEdmEETs A A 19593,5¥%.09 | 99,034,853 59
¥ | aerEdas e - -
y | SR A - -
g | T A AEEE A 938 ¥ W% 00 -
g | Tatag =1e ¥ 95%,099.% g LY %Y 00
& | FEEE 7 Sy A f i - -

o SO 439 5

9% ,355 099,00

qo | 7w whyafz &= A =t

99 | #HAT e A A

90,255,032 %%

o Reg SRR

4% | =TI fE AnET

W FER G0N 00

743,324,.00

93 | et fa aid %0,00.00 13,9¥0.00
qs | @ 5,343, %043 93,40%,¥91.53
F1 e qRIA T e ¥ 993,04 .30 5,555 Y1419
) dfaddi Farad g Jld 349,934 00 ¥3Y, 45, 00

¥ 5,499 43

T AE e 3,309,575, 33 -
I¥95IR,0¥.3% | 110,335,5¥5.90

VAT A e FAFAT 3%

*.4. faavor g g (F) T T (%)

9 | "matus dA@ S gaers A airer - -
T | sureivE | Ad9 A S9EHE i s S - -
3| HTgW AR #TEAE A FEETE A e - -
¥ | AT AR ATIAE WA AT AT FEH - -
€ BqTET ATaA dTRTET AHHE ATEH F5I2 WY 3¢ 00 YW 5N YO
g afere ey wrdT AiHE quErE difgs qie 3%, 04% 0%5.5Y 3%,059 997 00
3,788, ¥%0.5Y 3%,33%,008. %0

-
N,




@y gRRE G

halr

o |

LEDA) ke gle bl bBbhE

kB Bhlep phlele ki bRhE

g | | o

(2] gk bl

(&) e Bk

lnb bk

‘B

or lekbk

22pB RRE| lblb b2 bienibk BBl

00'000'T 1S

a2'ahyKht'ol | th'obk'obknb

00ty bt | bhasbEabEb

A'ARA 2k b

b

PR TN

AXoba'aanat | -

Ipzkbs ok

ek 18

beoba by wk

ERTN "N

oo babieks | oX e 20k

oooRRss | bk ae's

bo oha'hos Bk

kbt bole Llebe ()

lbebte Relk ok 16D klble (L]

e toeate

Lo )

noooutoe | -

itk uehs

oo'ikEnay b | vooaiEsel

teEoe Shae

ltibho bbb k] 1B

LR L

EINTYRTSINS

06'000'oks,

aopanesh | ooeabiyh

ooahe akts | oo rau s

a0 h e Shn'y

lrible BIsh? JBD Bbih £

bibte ot Dlese

Ibtbbe 1Ll [lblibll ot

Ibzbts sdbl

o= | | o | e o

lble il [ |2BRISD) lilkll

BE Bl

ke bRk

ke Bl

RE Bt

ke Br | ke B

ke bk | kb Bb

hbE B

Ewmﬁcmw,n
bhik |kl Jbpe

lkabre |kl
L) lhp'lle ble

/bBishl bl blb

lr3bhe Jwhd |l

b lhElle ik

lkibpe 1bals |bke

ln:bp|

PAR SN

00/200¢ b DRJIE

1B} @ Bspt mBD Bink 1

lkabns Rafe

(123]



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE Y Q'\‘_-LI‘]Q"H G 3

(9

(2

(3)

(%)

T AU ARE SRANN &b, o,
009 ATH HATENE 39 TABT TN FFATeld qUT TTHe BT TUAT &

fafta faaworin grafeue waa oan Aifves

ST QT

fa<im fa=wor aui= sanEs -
79 FAE faarg fEeer 09 qove, drer feramadr wovs 7 g afafe ar e i 208e009
F AT (AT, T FIT T4T GETe, AT dErh Gand g # ataar 1 ufawias
Hel FAAR] q9T TIRATE] ATARAT FAR M0E 3 |
frax wwufa Fwrea Aifa
frae aeqtaes Tfaerfas =TT s (Historical Cost Goncept) 1 ATHTAT S@T3H T AT FA=w=T TUH
3 |
gv Fg A
Feaw FroeiTasdl 219 ®E Fwiad el STATTaTE (Useful life) ATATRHT @IEdTaHe A1 [Fao T
FHIH] (Straight Line Basis) &T9 F&l T0ET T4 A4 [@UF 3 | T4 F2IE] TET T4 GEIdeEE JTAETET
Fﬂﬁﬁﬂvh@rﬁmmﬁﬁm:?ow'Giﬁf@mﬁ%aﬁwn?ﬁamwwﬁmwﬁaﬁ?ﬁﬁ
B | FPIAE A g9 FN1vg Aahl 0 AHT TP g TRUFM Alwel q TR0 d@Igm T
%, | FEATH] STTEITIAA A1 d 309 / %ﬁwmﬁihﬁﬂmwwaﬁ?“mﬁﬁammnﬁm
AT 0 (e v @

*.8. amfe a9g aum Aty

q AR FA=T 5 a9

: | wiFER Tar fefes 5 an

i | FEEET IUEA & A
AT AT Y =

4 T‘:I'fﬁ_r‘ﬁl"il’-’ g 97

FAER 7 4000, -mwﬁmmﬁmwﬁm 1 ofe gl B e ek adar g9 e falq dgaem
*Il‘k’,«hl ENEGE '—hl"1tH. GEI '.H-dlb‘lq SRR SH] IIT H=l W H:r't{f-bl Hqr "1ILlIF1 EEEE %’ﬁ ‘i_ﬂld‘:d *Il‘k{«hl w0l
ATAFT e q41 FIgRIG AN :
AT AT
AAFT UH I04c 7 AT HAAEAT 2044 THITT WWWWWMWG@WW
Y0¥ 7 G iHlaare et HEfrErE srarar geaE fEfawEr S W7 AR e B aeE
YTATTAT FTEHIE 9 Al AFerFaT T0HE @ |
P #T -
TIF F7 (Deferred Tax) F7 TUEAT 916 F@MH 1% dFTRF TEIH G |
AT @ A
) GFR] 9T T9 T OHET A aErE il
(F1 IS GIECE TFT IF 97 F GF 97 T GYECR] AHET I FHOT TIHT TETE ANAATS A5
A= (Face Value) a1 T2 He &I (7 912 573, Alie THT q@I3A Al Aaawd TH0H & |
(AN GUF ({/FT e T AN AR AT T (Face Value) 571 T &1 TR AUHT AT
AN TEFHATE (Deferred Expenditure) #1 F9AT @@z 140 4l FAATS A=Al SR FAty
{43 FHTATIAE ATETTHT (Prorata Basis) HT Ae@d T A1(d [AgUEH F |

(124)



(\8)

()

(2)

(90)

(99}

(9%)

S‘Z aAs oAt

SUNLITE  omgm gt &
@ "I ) A Ield T gHITTH TRUE AEE ATFd Hed (Face Value) Wl U Hed FH CAUA]
T Tl THAATS AAIE] AAf (G FHNTF ATITAT (Prorata Basis) T (@FEAT) AR @@T3
T AT A= @ |
% g () FHIAH 9T T9 T FATTH AG5EA TRUF oA A= TR A FH 5 TCAT A=
ik TEHE FUET A (Provision) 4 Aiid faguEr 3 |
(@) ﬁmﬁﬁumﬁwﬁﬁﬁwaﬁw;ﬁﬁ[
jl—«F laﬁm W F—"_'ﬁ ﬁaT':r Ell "II*II‘«h 1:‘1*II“|I Ohl*JI\‘M T'I‘II"II -4|°1"1|n¢'4'|| Tlfv"'l"_tﬂ 1:'1‘II"|I“1|‘5 “'HUH TR HH]
Wma?ﬂmmnﬁmrm?m?ﬂwﬂmmﬁmmmwwm
WWWWWT{FMVISIDH nﬁﬁ%wm
(@M  ofede fafaee e S AT sEre Hif
) UieE [AMRZE FFIE] TTHT AVOH ANFEE 7 Jed 31 TR Al 94 "4 @ AR HedHl
m?wmmmwﬁmmmwrmﬂnnﬁ%ﬁwm
T AiecdAs ATHEE FRIATR! WEATTE STATHT AT T0E ST TACAT FAT AAAH a7
AfFET FACHT AT FFA FRET T garerd 9F o (wfaer 57 aiaey ey s
T HeTHT 3@TE A 9did T9AT Gl A T AT (Provision) TH AT [T @ |
T FAT IR AR MCHE GA7 TAfAd FAA FuiGw ATy T wEr gEee 229 (Being
Delisted) T AT FRTE7H] A& =Aa# (Provision) T+ HIfd [2UH 3 |
() vfems fAfade S A0 TRHT FOITHEEAT FFIHET SErE A
¥ fadTd AEITE HOTHEEH] MIUE A A9 TFAE] Z@02H B | 77 A aEE BE gt
i 7 FOUEE ToETd MRAT £ AT AT AACAT LA AAT FRETET FEH AT (Provision)
T it fagua g |
TqEEl Tgag TATAA Al
Frr fasfl wgrere g A fatre a2 e i AT faguE g wnd aver e quE fagel
TR Hiwaraars 41 e e 29 armm wvE 07 a whaers fAfaeg AR A fearemn dars
UEEIGRGHC Y
aﬁumﬁmﬁm#ﬁr
@) HAAT TG WIS AAT AT o AR alied A1id feusl 8 q¢ qae wift (4fd s drreres
mﬁmﬁﬁﬁrﬁmﬁwmaﬁmw;rvﬁ?r%ﬁmmm
@ FafurE wrd S aeT I Che SATeFdrg i v e e 7 fravdare aige fare
TS A1 AEE TS T A0 F30H B |
TR THT F RO SR A@rge A
THHTHFETE W FAYEATS TG W 90 T A9 [EHFATE fafad Tuda ure a0 g9« A= sars
T i T g
470 W0 SETEA A9T At 4
FHATET FAl, ATAEA FAGE AT TG d77 ST AR AT «@rsd a7 S8 GrafTEr a9 93 THias
FETFE q9T ATSHIE A AT Aqqw== T0H 3 |
Al SETEA A , '
FEIA g @ s wat gar a3 @ w6 g4l g T AR e a9 O @, W | el
TEATL AT THAH] @3 T A1 (0P 5 | A Feer@ W0 SHTH FA AW AT Higar =1 &1 Fw1
FE ATy AR A FAAE A FA A B T A TFA FAAG AAGH (A G TAE FA
STechebl AGTATHT FAl ST ThRHATS oAl AT aaaer afea AifF saevs afvar g )
MW@HWWMMWWM THEHATE TedF (FIAHE SHIE 9T FT [EQTTHT arHTE
ICET AATTHT AT A G T AT TEH (0 GRS TEHATE AIBT A s dars a7 A e

(125)



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE gy gaii¥s o, [

(93]

(9}

KEY

%)

(19)

iz

(92)

m | A FA T SeEEl 309 v dfg AT @ quEl dqwarH gfg vEE AvRT A e 1
AT 7oA WIT Foaildd 7] FTa AR MUE 3 |

ST T ARl W ST A

FEIATE G AN AT TEY AT THICAE (R T T A9l A A Fepiiad i e
w7 FHAEE T B 7 F G AR AAAF W T AH @ gHA qEe a9 @
& 2t A zifaes sogear s Hifa

qI9F AT TAAATEen, 30 E1 UL (9) B TG A B ATl THEE 90 FIAed w@@H s W A
ferguer & |

d11 SqaEEAT a=g algwig Alfd

ATAT FITHT TETEAT T AT FAGUET B 1 AT AR TUAT AR S e A A e g ) wee
ATHTETS HeATgT STUFT FE AW AATETH oo A0 FRITTHFT TEA AT FIAT THRTT T0H B |
a7 Feforg v fa W aHA AEAr SfaH a9 AT HeArsd diqaed yre 9uE aqegrn 4
FHTAT TN T4 T TFAATS AT AT ZHTAT A1 A0 20 3 |

FAART ITTM, faar aur e glaer ama sraen i

FHAET T9aM, Foar 41 9= T AT R T 3 GaeE (Accrual) ATETERT SETEA W A AU
% |

TETEIT ATATHT Zraear it

FHTAT ATHTHIH] Ageing ATAT AT T34 Al 0% (Provision) 7 #TA94E ZIHT F=T6E Fididara
OTfYE TETE ZIFEAT (Provision) T4 AT fergUa 3 |

YUeER g wErEd A

[ [ r r [} . = = T ros = R oY =
FFIATERT TETFE =Ty hF AT el dH ] AT H él gYHT ﬁ [EE T IFR RG] {I SRE TRl & |
ww HifeEs

() SEwE Atfeas arfir soger ify
(A1 FHFIATA AR A1 G AT FH AATF] AT 6F a7 ANFUET 7 AR AT AR ATIT 4T Fehras
ﬂ?mhﬂmﬁﬁlﬁmﬁm@ﬂwﬁmmwmmqwe FIEET T T ATATEA TS
TATE] ATTTHT AGATA ANGH G99 T ATHT o] LOY% TFH 2AG3G] T T b THHAATS Taged!
AT FTHT AR SR T AT R
(AT} kel ATHTY[eE AFUER T ATHT FATT FRIGAT aT0q FAT GOl T A79 [F AT AAE AT
AT AR AWTATIF FAT AT WiEH A1 T et T A AR @
(3, ATHTErETE T (O F90HT SR AT dly AT AT 341 Gl 71 A9 R
o a2 AT 57 AT A Saw A wer A A e g
@) o YEY awEE e e gt )
AT G AT AR EET T AETE aiA SEddiaEars ard g9 &d ATl & AT
IT AFTHT W F ATAH §ET qETd AR T TN0H G
(M) TS FAAERT
T AT T AT W FRUETE GEFAT U SFAT ATIAF AAFERET IF aE W FerE
i 3
o) arga™ @eg faawu (qoe fafon sfadeem o)
FFTATA JATHAAT TR [dTA~ [HTHE HaT 7 9 Aigdel qMH1 AAE {9 99 aarT @ugal
{Business Segment) TTET ATE AAT AFT AT A9 704 feamd A7 TNUH T |

(126)



(R)

i=)

S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE

T AU ARE AR &, [T,
200\ TTH HTEE 39 TABT ATHATTHN T feeld qUT AW BT TUAT Tas
ST QU

fatowr faavonin grafrun s grwit feaufies

HW'I'YHHETWEIEE

() FPITRT BT TET SRT AT ERTAT & STl 9T T8 & |
EF mﬁaww%ﬁmw@m

T mﬁm%ﬁwmmmﬁﬁﬁﬁgm
%) mﬁﬁammﬁmaﬁrmﬁ@rﬁ@@m

(T AH AN ATHT FEAATET ST AR e fAST WOE S

@Y gRRE L

FPIATST TATATHT ATUH ATaF ATAT 2TFITAH ATE 99 20351083 HT TUF FRETEH THTST

(AN

TS ATHT ATATT aTe M= =es THwSh T d F AT T, |
dmat grafaar smwr difaaar aar faames -

FEIATET APATTHT ETA8 e Frl HTRAAT a1 farees aa |
FaAT, AT qa fem wwafawr anfn afceer ot

FPIAT o], T AT e FPareret AT Fo Fiqagal SATE G |
AMHTETT FFafead Eme @fe fafl arwiaees 7e

FHIATA |78 T Gol GHTaegadl @idcd GId Aeddd! & |

e a9 At s S e

FH T TReTERT &= T T g T |WeeE| T o @ s | wieee
9 | FEETT T ATFEH ARA T AR 10,00000000| 038 90,00000000| 9.¥5
| afrer T HEAT fRaT 1,90%,400,000,00 | §3.0% | 9444 400,000 00| ¥4.0%
| ferrer ST WA fé %1,400,000.00| € ¥g| 309,000000.00| 1¥.43
¥ | ARTE A g - - - -
4 | T FEESE w2 e 494,000,000 00| 04%| 94,00000000| 093
% | AT [ FEEE EEE AT (AT 9 A - - - -
S| FFEIE A A AR 399 aAfa|  933940,00000| Y43 Goyoooooo| 0.3
T | g T4 AT FEAETE dUlaEr §oE fEaer| 350,%0%,000.00| §¥.90| 999,394,000 00| 4.¥F
% @ 05 Soyc. Y| 83| eRivy ves vy U0

Gakiall 90063 Yo W | 00| 0WAWWe¥3| 100

aF Hivad ffae aera 3% qu1 fafaw geart ardR afeas fme fwem aefy =@
% | AF ATRIT fedTd TR gty 2w e qearer gRh 9 90 @ |

qH FFIAT TAGHE TEEAFR Trust Re T9T ATeH! Nepal Re-Insurance Company Limited T AUFE
FERTAT THITAHE 57 92 HTAT 098 AATE AHT HH FI FEETEH ATITHT FTh Trrl’rﬂlT Trust Re /
Mepal Re-Insurance Company Limited EIF Iqutld THY @9 o @rgd e ﬂ?ﬁl’vﬁ g1 ek l?ﬂrﬂﬂ TEeH G |




g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE Y Q'\‘_-LI‘]Q"H G 3

(])

(90}

(19

(9%)

(13)

(9%)

(%)

diwwer T el T e e d9, famae g dwn afafaae aifeo aafas -

FEIATR] Al g=ttaa faar oA, fraaradt gar &rar gfafqae 9ifen ag@ifag aiosr g o S
atwfam wwr faafrer aeifswar faaraer wifaer a3 amdies Sar afatqer Eadr aw@ifam
0T |

FHOHTE] TITHE 91 ST Griead afoh a1 TEw FILE AT faaoT

FEIATET FATAE o1 A=TABET et =afek F1 4T BRI AUE 597 |

qgdt Tt dceremT w5410

FHATS AT A AT ATHRAT TEA TTEITHN TREAVHT FH FoAl (ol o |

Y A

ATAHY UH =04 s FHITAH ®hl AT 6T &Y AT AT TdUE 7 qheied gl deach! sqaedr TewE
Zoll

fiRaT T SRS TRCATOT T RIT

FFTAS TH AT, 9. W TFH & 53,%3¢ TR AMHRCE d7e qHT AE4 dMHE Ad (Rl T 3 |

Fraea difraard yam 4 aifva qur st sEaEr 37
FEAIFN AT, 09 /2000 TH U driss qemse qeded 7 e de o e i S g )
FmeaTr fwfam dmr smafy (@) awa (TfaEsTe)

HAATSF ATdld® AEd drHeE 9-9% %.301-
94-9% % Yol

T0-3% T 0=

34 9T "I A= A T -

AR A=A AM|ed 9-9% T.30)-
4-9% ¥ 0l-

30-3Y = 501

QY AT | w37 J1T T 9Y|-

AT H¥T WA HHeE 9-9% %301
92-9% T ¥ 0|-

30-3% ® R0I-

T4 FT AT AT A7 9~

At ATTATT ATHTE 9-9% % 301-
qu-9¢ F Y0l

30-3% T R0I-

34 FT " AwET |G T.\9Y -

qIqE AitaaT ATAT AT Td ATAT AFIES ¥ 3cl-
fafea aaly senrl qan sl R grafas S gra q0-9% € 301
94-9% T -

R0 97 g7 AaT gy ¥ 301-

e LT SaA ATHT FTAAT 1-¢ % 95l-
90-9% ¥ 301

94-9% T -

930 97 FT d=&T | g = 301-

feeir dme® woheET faer oes sl 2 a9 dmeEsT fadmn gem afim FwWiEn s 31
fzelT SMATe[er TERTATAT ferefvel 9[oek / SATsTeR] a7 4 Giaord 4T SrATd@a! [aaraT Tara T2 FAH
STIEF] 77 40 Tid9d &+ 3 |

(128



(%)

(1'8)

S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE [P _drq-l.i'ﬂv-ﬂ i i.

ATHEA F atehl W faaon
TE AT AT FEIATET AOeET g AT @A FET e |
A e qAT SR g # aT
=< ‘T«Pﬂ P AW qTRTET 9T (Paid in Advance), SThT<IT 9T &4 A1F (Call in arrears) T ST
ﬂﬁﬂT{ﬁ?WFﬁWﬂﬂWﬂﬁﬂmﬁtﬁl
et dieg avafa
fAd Floe @FIHT 99 99 @< s d=AWEa=a0  AEUFE 7EH 9T |
AEATT LR FLETT
FETE ATAATT AMETHT FH FREEATE G |
ufteat af arafrag T -
qeq
{Incurred But Not Reported) (IBNR)
TH AT F AT FAAT HURI 77 ATAENHT FATTET (Incurred But Not Reported) (IBNR) 3T3T THUET
(@) FHATL T -
TH A1 3, 3095098 HT ATRTH] ATIAT FAINT S99 999 5. %, %3% ¥¥0 00 & =HGeT TE0H 3 |
(M) +AFE T
TH AT AT TOA T GO E QL2859 4 TINET 4@TE WAl TRH aied T &Y G
FATATAT TTFN |
(¥} Going Concern Basis :
At fasirr 9999 Going Concern ATAATEHT ATIRHAT TAR 9IRTET 3 |
(F) FHAT ATETT 4T FHATLT ST AGET
g U 09% FHITTH FHATY ATE AFLATHT THH GEAGUET & | 409 U7 2030 & qaed]
AT T AT ATTH GT ATFIF 40 AT &9 TFH FHATT G99 aT9d @ Fawd] TFH G |
() qrag Udize avaedt IuihoT
FHIAIH] FATerE 97 THE FAFE ATRAATS A3 FNhF 3THT (A20F T | AMd® 9
T0\% /099 H H¥elg ATthesdl (940 (A& aHITAH TEhl 3 |

qHEIZ qEETArs AU AfdeE ARl Meaar 72 & |

A, a1 LCs
q o1 AT FT TTAE FTHIT TTET
2 | = Reror & 4T HeATeleh |IHIT I
3 2T SMHTFE AaTe HATeF ARG 2
¥ | o1 ANTHW wEaT TATAF ATHIT TZTT
¢ | A e R w==- 9HE FEE AT

HHETE ArAAE

£k A LES
q FrE 393,000
T | e 15,540

AT EATAS L)

(B) siFal qA: FRELOT



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE gy greiv=s & [
T AUTH TS SRAN &, .
faferT f[GauTanT 3ifdTcal 31ITeh! BUAT Igol IGRIARS
anias ad 0006/ 0o
qa.
T (AT b bl 0'9% /039 018y / 0\5% 08/ 08y, 093/ 09Y

q | FEad R | IR 08 | Qusioos vie v | 1 vaneon wien| §mioeiee 3
3 | i AEm e 1¢,000000,00| Y¥00000000| §¥00000000| 434843900
3 | Ui i (T Je ] 9.3 19957 9089 400,13
ki il J i Bk B B A
4 | WA ST AT (EPS) 7 LYo v 5 L% 0,43
% | T 5 A (DPS) % - - - ;
9 | 9 I AT A (MPPS) @ - - - .
c | A7 A= #T9 (PE Ratio) CERIG] - ; ] ]
¢ | TIH TH A 7 $00303530,00 | Syymeve 00| 0336804y 00 .
G | & fFHT‘-i]Jch a, oiceriaiyon) oyeoinition| RS E Rt oo -
99| FF A FF A i 5% 2,90 9.9 :
1% | T3 AELFA AT RUGEIG] 5,38 £.0% 4 -
93 | FA AHNE FE FE VIGHIE] TR W .3v 163 i
Y | T T FAEE FFT A7 FA | T 5.4 90,43 99,44 ;
VY | T A2 FAAEA AT IGEIG| 0¥ 35,4 4008 7] ;

% | T #E AT TR A L GEE] - - - -
9 | T G FA G LIGEIG] 0.9 .04 (%9 ]
G | 4 igEdT wend B EE s | g 6% 3293 3 3 ]

o | #T wieEAT FeEn CEeny 4895390 43 983,00 559500 -
3o | TR Ten e .90 95000 100,00 .
W | FiEEE FEn e qE Her 9ey,00 132 00 i 00 -
3% | T @ TFAT @9 InFiE] .51 195 ¥y 0¥ )
vy | FHEE @ FEE gen 7, {38 30 e 3696, 30 -
= lfh‘l'r‘il Bl EEIE Wﬂﬁﬂﬁ H b IGHG| ELaET! GEIEE . .

HEIRER]

W | A FON T AEEE aen wen 315,00 3 40,00 % 23100 ]
3% | T 99 A wudl dweed dene | gfAE 19,0, vy _ _
va | T O WA Je HE FEE A | TaA 0.00% 6.0 0.0 .
Yoo | A e b IGH G| Y58.990 1418 950 995,80 -
e | 9iE deg & B MR sjcfgwe| andeae| wndEaw -
30 | ¥l EHE WA sqcdgEer|  wsvifesey|  weo e ;

(130)



SUNI.IFE @eY RN 4

T AU AEE A &, o
faferar ferauTaT 3ifdieaT 3IITEh! BUA aol e HdieS
aias af 2006/ 00

THE HAF5ES AT 30 (49 AT
: R A4,
E L vy o8y /09% | 09¥.0WY | 093 09¥

¥ | wEwT 9

g | & drneE 4l gt 33,93 —_ R -
Araiad TaT AH I BEIG PR e _ B
T TAF A A e 0,63 403 & _ B
AR R STl AT FIEEE .00 e % _ _
A ATl A S A e 1338 0% 54 _ _
] SIEA A T 35,00 “nvvy oy _ B
J29F AT FATE] AT AT EIREIG TR _ _ B

¥ EEL] mﬂw Eﬁ qiure -\333 83,30 _ _
A AT A T 3879 22 9z _ B
T FATF A A T -59.59 ¥3.32 - -
STE R AT AT FT -5 5 3399 - -
A eIl Al Add dH giera 19%.%¢ ¥0q T¥ _ -
T AET A PG _vg. qo13L.48 ~ -
atirg: IR FATE A A 494, _ - -

3| T A B 30.3% 29c 2O B

R ECEE CIEGECET i 90¥ 4T P~ _ R

|| Tt AT T A

4| T 7 HE T PG AT Lok 431 .00 58, 1 ¢e 8y

| T 7 A EAAE A qrerE WER 443,32 {095 B

¢ | HEHAT HE EERIE] .55 Q9 153 _

T | gl U T e

= | FEFEA TEUE SATH AT T AL FlEE 0.%¥3 04 0%3 _
EE i)

% | WU WAL A A A FiE 343 6320 0.%0 R

o | dfvat fzugt #a sfqaaa Sen &+ 93%. %Y oy gt 933.0C _

q | R T AT

11 | 9% S e A ki ’5.5 24 90 26,9 _

% | @e dfeawd festd TId A ATE @7 qiere q.c% B - -

93 | AT A arTaE wae Tt 3z _ _ _
T A 39 @ SN A

T | @ fawemm

T4 | T 4 Elikli ¥9.33 ¥Eiy 13, %0 -

14| FHITE AT T i5.54, 4 co 33895 B

9% Tl AT T A fl'q_"lﬁ" T ES | 34.07 ¥e 9% .

Y9 | dfddi @9 4= Fd e g gl %639 356 %¥.353 -

e | Fewrm s @= s FFe §9.¥3 18,90 q¢.20% B

T | = favem

ve | aEr e T XE 49.4% 47,290 v

w0 | 99T A FEEE 990 ¥ 9 2293 3

D



ookaniaotka | oobsa'skihob’l | oonastik'aan'ol | oo'ooo’iebbobih | co'nsk'abi'aakol | oobsa’tobkoo'kh 73_93“35,&.."_._ oo'oooXebsrosh | oubh'et | oosha'sk | Latk

T O 00 Go EE Y 1 B AGh ea e soocoos ey | - ouhors | - ik bl L2kt llrele Blblzk L1

ALY ooone etk | onoooariaay | oohehoseh | oo Astessie 0t 000 54 5 ke ey bl o0 ik litlp kbl [l | 7
N " W\ In N 4 iy i N 0 .n.

onan2Ese b, nnor et | notametaal Itle Bblle BRlsle k4 il B

W[ owoaasels | ovoonsellsm | cooRttonten | ooRes ek lhle kblille Jblen bole | ¥
008 ol ooktbaabTehl | oot eyl ltlp kbl sRjsl Bhjlulbe | &

U R RO

KE B

-—

hE be

hb L

{3514 1e wng)
3} Pl hb

{451y 1e wns)

(3514 18 Wns)

LBLe| [Bliilb

GIEY SR G [

S"Z AS AaA

SUNLIFE

$3) 21h kb Ll
Inpbelbs2 floehjokh

L Lo pubiy iy Bl 2

- e

bR lekbie
00 /3002 DIE
@U|nkroig o9 IiPhe: IICIE IooIR)IE IRIn>PiR) PRIP) IERIC bE 2IRIE WIR 0002
B ' RoplleasZ 3 Bihp BR

132)

v



S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE gy sdivedl 4. [

T gfqag
fefere-q
(e 4 &7 gwafaa)
(%) T FHEHT FHTT A ¢

) ST fAfq A9 SRR, FEET ASEET FAEdET Aa R0%Y /0% /3% #T
Zal ®. q030/0%Y =T fafiaa Ferr zat it & )

() FFAT FArRr FHTOTY groE fafa o s fn afufaee 0wy /¥ /95 91 Aume
P Sfram &1 FER 9 gorad 9T T & |

() werer FAfa qroeEr S ergaraer fefaw ¥ g ;o siE d

(¥)  FFA A9y e a fafa o @neder fafa 200y 0% 08 T FET SEe T
AT T FRAR GO TE & |

(%) IS ATEAYAE SR A (AT - AR |

(@) TPl GoaTd ATATTA THIOTT T 2180 @

Q) #mr T qar et SeE qErTE Ade aEEael T ST O 0¥% FY a6
99 (&) FEICTHF FaEdT AREA AT HEEg T A qfefrEe Sl e
WHTITTTT e HAH T |

(R} FIEAT FAITH FEAI [, TRTSTIA &2, FAT ([oak qeafera e qyprdaiena
B | FEAT & UG AT GRS G a1 Al ey 9 |

(3)  FEIAR SO WA G0, AT U B! [qavu q9r $1g9 @ g
yefera FTTAT FqET AT WS B |

(¥) AT wfataer R aey dredwdr e wam afiesr g |

) () ATEEAE TIET W G G G/ AAL [A A= T4 RS S |
(@) F3T () FHITTHH! FHTR A TAAT T+ UATided q0a Hed dAaere s
B\

(%)  FFAT TH AAAEE d6 Jeeiiad AGCATHT ATed Faferd drar O Frawmasdr qar
drar wfafaer dife awifas Tiws 3 |

(8)  HWIHAIATE AT TF W AEIY SITEHES (aTeorEr AT aewrfey iy, qadtar Aify,
AT Aife, FHATE e &, feaw wvadeeer 9w Aifaes ageam afwer
Eull

(5)  FPIAIG AU AMET FATAIRE RS |




g‘Z AS AATH

SEG g G [

SUNI.IFE

(134)

(30)

a9

(9%

13
9%)

(9%)

Q%)
(99

FgTEdT e el w9 3|

a9 o wardie qUE S g ¥

FEAE & Al ATl HE&AT ¢ 9%

faforar faaeor @A W=t y=faa & @7 0¥, @1 FraamEsr 0¥ 7 8@ =g
STy wifvuer drar afRiaer sree ar s, FeET 09 083 q9T 9 FAEe a9
oraTAT, darE fagr 7 ifaee aeer afaE g

(F) FHA IUgH ol A A= WFH, QP GERE UHIar A T T
T AT IRET T FILHAT THA THT B |

(@) F¥IATE fataq faaeorer areeras! AfasT FEwTE! 760 A S g
fafea sawarer qa1d a9t arsafas for T 3

FHAR HATEE AAIOH SIS FRIaSr qIEATEN T T9T A9 ar a9
ATATHAAT Tl FATST T FFE @ IIYH T TAT AFedr Wl g |
F1el fafaa 490 “going concern basis” AT T4 IFH & |

FPIAIE] HATHEF] ATFN T GEHT ATHR FHATHET ATAF oral T OTe] 7o
TN Ih GO TAFENE EH B |

HHT U R0¥Q T4T F5T U7 3083 T yafaa a=g frgwrasdy, frafimer 7 v
yiaee g W F 9f AT, T FEAT T4 GAThdT @14 @hl ST FHan
Diucal-ol

H1.4. 0% /98 WY AT AfHFTH FPAETE F I AT ArEET 7 |

AT AEAAF BB A FAET AEH |



S‘Z A AATH

SUNLIFE BeE SR 4l 3

6

Farerar drAT faweeETe e

Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal
fafa: 20wc18300t
TTEIERTA GUUAEA, 4L (209l/09%) T, 34 </

-
™

ot 57 AuTe AR T FeaHt fafiee,
FHEATL!, FTEAUES |

famm: ama, 2oue/sls i Pl o w-vd =i am)

79 giufaar ww dEi ffd 20618013 (TH /AT IR/ ¥y olows|WR) Ft UF HERIHET
dAfEgds |

I9U Gra-aHT defare Uor wus e e @ar =1 sreraes st el i O, 30w%
FT T 4R, 0, 1% T I3 FT WEIHES W1 T 2EUFT TelH! 33, 06880 FI s
TEraorard wfufaame st quary st o =Eae 7 e e e gt R A,
154, 9. T \s.\s RIS i Sie=amy @uTa91 1=, GraEr g 991 7 a9 s e 2w
i, wrd € v wfea wliwfa wam= it = S s st |

5. aftweal Sflanrgea qur av e afFn mrEE e

3. ol e @ I=a wuE i die wE e |

3. et Sfgs syarus wfafeard mrEwd @927 v afemn i Sifar s fam
wurgT it wffaene S WU SifE SEsarE gt aefarE it sfew s
AT 1 7 |

'. ¥, dineret i wite sfEfaers s T At e g g8 a e |

4, eftweret forta forarornt areret- 1%, st 2wt oAt fom ateh feamaes smpeam e |

€. diwaret wfirfiare sl wewl Févm adifen NFRS =1 smarfe farefer fomom gemar wHed
oo @114, otsle¢ 2fia ot wymT Geran T A e e afafam o

. diweenl chaTHiETEhe SifeaTst §rv Ffhaaes qur T auT I FiFaEe [ AR A

1T FTEIT T |
¢. damat wiufaare fadia faewor S yuat fafret & o@dh) & v amamor v |
(TYITe 9T
TIPS T

AR R, AHAR-90, BIVEW, AGE, BT 09-YUOWR, WISy, TR 09-K4R0999, F FE A 1880-01-Aeeay
P.O. Box No.: 2172, Lalitpur-10, Kupandole, Nepal, Phone: 01-5521079, 5538743, Fox: 01-5520119, Tall Free Mo.: 1660-01-56789
Website: www.nib.gev.np, E-mail: infe@nib.gov.np

Scanned with CamScanner

135



g‘Z AS AATH

SUNLIFE AEY Q'\‘_-LI‘]Q"H G 3

T AU TS SN &, fal.

gt faT AlFID! (AT 200T/92/00 BT U GRIR BIusic 3N.d. 0&/©0o BT

~Al

=

A

il

fATER fAaRUT Idiehd JTGieh! MR-Bdb! AFGEIH BFUIDI A

WW@WHWWWWWW 7 =iz TUTEETT TR |

FPTAT HATATF AFATE] HAEATHT 18] 221 FPIHIE SATETTT G A4 T2HH AT [G4H THATS
®H T AT, |

FEIAS GTAT ATATaET Faera gaias Sfgw saaeqrag faamr zargar 19 grafasre arr qus
AifEy srgaoA qrgedl gutesiE auifay gy sagegmaa greed e g

FPIATHl @I ATHTTeTs 5 THEFERT aaTds AT=deF M= Jorel 442 a9r3s Ao, |
Atafaare a1 quwt FHReE =HITSH NFRS AT #Aranied fafaar faazorr gamar 1o fqavee ara
3098, 9 Zg IO FTAT arar T fataa faever qan e |

FFIATET ATAF AT 2035 /98 F1 AT TAT 203, TG 0%, T & TSTEH AEET AFTY 3 |




S‘Z A AT

SUNLIFE [P _e"hi‘li"i‘l i i .

137



S‘Z A AT

SUNLIFE oy soldew @0 [

e -

138



S‘Z A AT

SUNLIFE [P _e"hi‘li"i‘l i i .

139



S‘Z A AT

SUNLIFE oy soldew @ [

e -

140






SUNLIFE
=

| 8 a5 S o

" €3 Sunlife Leaders w BRAFH

R — e e e W K‘ =

Raa s A




2

SUNI.IFE

PURE BTG

HHOGI, BIGATS!, TId.: 4o
B @ 09-8¥369%, B¥ILIW
$H® : info@snlic.com

S aa aua

SUNLIFE oy geaied @, f5




